
1 

April 9, 2024 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

Reorganization of Planning Commission 

7:05 P.M. 

      Brady - Rezone 

      Applicant is requesting to rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned Low Density Rural Residential  

      District (LC) AND  Rural Transitional District (RT) to Low Density Rural Residential District (LD)  

      per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003.  Said properties are legally described as the  

      Lot A in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4), AND The South one-half  

      (S1/2) of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4), and the East Sixteen and  

      one-half Feet (E16 ½’) of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4), AND  

      The North Six Hundred Sixty Feet (N660’) of the West Four Hundred Feet (W400’) of the South Half 

      (S1/2) of Government Lot Ten (10), All in Section 13, Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-five   

      (55), Yankton County, South Dakota. E-911 address for applicant is 265 Antler Drive, Yankton,  

      South Dakota (Mission Hill South) 

      7:10 P.M. 

      List – Rezone 

      Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (R1) to a Moderate   

      Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said  

      property is legally described as Paige Addition, in the E1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 

      5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

      7:15 P.M. 

    Plats 

      Mutschelknaus - A replat of Lots 1 Through 12, Block 5, Timberland Park Addition, in the SE1/4 of Section 

      15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as; 

      Tracts 1 and 2, Block 5, Timberland Park Addition, in the SE1/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,   

      Yankton County, South Dakota. (Utica South) 

      Schenk - Plat of Lots 12, 13, 14 and 15, Lake Forest Estates, in the W1/2 and in the S1/2 of the SE1/4, All in  

      Section 16, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

 Cheri Loest  Sam Hummel  Lauren Nelson 

 Mike Welsh  Chris Barkl 

 Don Kettering  Dan Clark 



2 | P a g e  

 

     Reade - A Replat of Tract 1, Reade Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55W of the 5th        

     P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Hereafter to be known as: 

     Tract 2, Reade Addition, in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton     

     County, South Dakota (Mission Hill South) 

 

     List – Plat of lots 1-5 in Paige Addition, in the E1/2 of the Sw1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,   

     Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

 

     Dumont Holdings – Plat of Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the     

     NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

 

     7:20 P.M. 

     Public Comment 

 

        

       



1 
 

13.MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 3/12/2024 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: List – Conditional Use Permit        09.004.300.200 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural 

Transitional District per Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is 

legally described as The East Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (E953’) of the East Half of the 

Southwest Quarter (E1/2SW1/4)lying South of the Highway, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-

three (93), Range Fifty-six (56), Yankton County, South Dakota, less Highways and roads.E911 

address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: Dianne List - applicant 

 

  

MOTION: Approve based on Findings of Facts 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Weiss 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Goshen Nation, LLC – Plat   09.016.250.210      

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots A1, A2, A3, A4, A5, A6, A7, A8, A9, and A10 of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in  

the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) more or less       
COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 



2 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Bender – Plat    09.016.100.103 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View  

Bluffs, in the NE1/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Weiss 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: List – Plat      09.010.300.100            

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Paige Addition, in the E1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Hillesland – Plat   09.018.300.410 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition, in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, in Section 18, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 

 



3 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: Hillesland – Plat   09.018.300.400 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B 

of McVay Addition, all being in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, Section 

18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 

of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Weiss 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Kaltsulas – Plat      09.008.300.030 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A Replat of Lots 5 and 5A, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates  

West Subdivision, Located in the W1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 

6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the W1/2 of the Sw1/4 of Section 8, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M.,Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Weiss 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Dumont Holdings – Plat     13.013.400.010 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 5-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Kettering 



4 
 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 5-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Weiss 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐ ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  



5 
 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Tom Brady- Rezone 

District type: 0 AG [8J Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial [8J RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1 723

[8J Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LC) AND Rural Transitional District (RT) to Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LD) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
properties are legally described as the Lot A in the Northeast Quaiier of the Northwest 
Quarter (NEl/4NW1/4), AND The South one-half (Sl/2) of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWl/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NEl/4), and the East Sixteen and one-half Feet (16 
½') of the Northeast Quarter (NEJ/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NWl/4), AND The 

North Six Hundred Sixty Feet (N660') of the West Four Hundred Feet (W400') of the 
South Half (S 1/2) of Government Lot Ten (I 0), All in Section 13, Township Ninety-tlu-ee 
(93), Range Fifty-five (55), Yankton County, South Dakota. E-911 address for applicant 
is 265 Antler Drive, Yankton, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 18 Section 1809 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/202.4 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/2/2024, 4/16/2024 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM 





Parcel Number: 05.013.100.150 

Site Description: 

Site Map 



T-93-N

81 

YANKTON 

MISSOURI 

ISSION HILL'.S' SKTIONtt 
TOW!\ISKJP 1 JENSEN fRUST,GARYETIJX 

!lECTJONt 2 MERKWAN, DARYL 

I RWH lA�D llC 6 
3 CONWNG, OMlfl 

2 �ELSl)II, NANCY 13 flEl;TION" 

IIECT!lm.Z 
1 KOf'EJlKA, JEFF HUX 

1 SPRAKEL, ROBBIE ETIJX 6 
2 KABERNA TRUST, CAROL 

Z PALECEK, lANCEETUX 15 
3 DRHSEN. JOANNE 

3 WUIIAN, DAVID ETUX 5 SU:TION13 

SfCTJoN, I BIIAOY TREE FARM 

I STA!t Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
& LANOSCAPHlC 

2 ANDERSON TRUST, RICHARD ElUX 
2 BRAOYTRUST 

3 LOE<:KER. REYNOLD '6ECTIOlll11 

$ECTIQJf-4 I HARPER JOH� ETUX 

KEE!ll!,IWIK SECTIOl'I:, 

fCJfON11 
I ZOSS, JVAN ETUX 

I KfEHR, MARK II 
2 NATIONAL FIELD ARCHERY ASSN 

2 NORTHWESTERN PUBUC SERVICE 15 
FOUNDATION 

3 ElDE.IIA!(ElUX 6 !ECTIPN i 

4 YAAICTO� THR VE INC 25 COUIIINEY, .HOl,IAS 
5 HOlMSlROM, THOMAS ETUX 10 

ll!CTIO)ll10 

1 IIADSON !RUSI, CLIFFORD ElUX ll 

2 PAYER, W 14 

3 'lfADE ll!U$T, G�Alff ETUX 12 
4 GOEDtk, JOSEPHiM 10 
5 PAULSEN, RAl PH ETUX 13 
6 BRASEL ANTHONY ETUX 
7 TACKLE, DAN HAL 
8 TACKLE.DAN 5 

c Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO, SO 

JO 

10 
12 

21 

8 

12 

12 

15 

MISSION HILL'S' PLAT 
(�ts) 

MISSION HILL 'N' TWP, 

26 

R-55-W

lt,�'O 
I 

t 

• 
t 
t 
• 

I 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

I 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 





d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

C. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and prope1ties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\3-12-2024 PC\Brady RZ\Blank RezoneFOF.docx 





Variance, Condruonal 

Use and Rezonrng 

Apphcatron 
REZ-2024-104 

Appllcanl 
Brooke Lancaster 

Applicant 

Brooke Lancaster 

16056609996 

Fees Pard 
$450.00 

Created 
February 6, 2024 

bhlancaster2015@gmail.com 

Parcel search Completed On 2/6/2024 2.42 PM EST by Anonymous 

05013�00 

05013400100 

05013�00200 

ParcellD Address City 

05 013.100.150 265 ANTLER DR YANKTON 

Number 
REZ-2024-

104 

OwnerName 

05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 
1265 ANTLER DR. YANKTON, 

so. 57078 
Submitted by blancaster on 

2/6/2024 

oso13 roo.200 

BRADY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (D) 

Request Information Completed on 2/6/2024 2:45 PM EST by blancaster 

Type of Request 

Rezoning 

Fee 

$450.00 

Reason for Request 

Properties are Dual zoned. Rezoning will allow best use of property 

List Specific Hardships 

Applicant Information 

01 0111400400 

18 

o, 01a 400 1ilo 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

7.920 



Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Thomas Brady 

Applicant Address 

265 Antler Drive 

Applicant Phone 

6056608285 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Thomas Brady 

Owner Address 

265 Antler Drive 

Owner Phone Number 

6056608285 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

05.013.100.150 

Legal Description 

S2 LT 10 EXC N660' W400' EXC H-2 

Site Address 

265 ANTLER DR 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

Section-Township-Range 

13-93-55 

Zoning District 

DZ 



Zoning Description 

LD 

Existing Use of Property 

Site Plan Completed On 2/6/2024 2:48 PM EST by blancaster 

Map· Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

® Sketch Layer 

® Reference Layer 

I>@ Mapproxy 

OS DJ3 !l!0.100 

os 01Hoo.200 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

0101&400400 

18 

01018400100 

05 013 100.200 

0l018.100 100 

Powered by l:sn 



Arrow to 
select 
i teens to 
tlJOVe or 
1·earrange 

Wil I let 
you ·add 
text .. to 
the map 

Ia/Zoa out buttou) 

The "drew 
point" 
tool will 
place an X 
on the map 

Om• rectaogle: Click 
and hold to drn a 
rectangle, releose to 
finish rectangle 

��== ·�--------,
Click once on Ora• line: Click once on � 
map to start the map to start dra•u1g a 
drawing a line, cltck the map at each 
polyson, vertex and double click to 
click map at finish dra..-,ng the line 

�:td��b!!', 1 '?::::========�����==�;:::;;:::=====----------------'==c,,c, 
click lo 
finish 
polygon 

Yeasure; Click once on the map to start 
,aeesuring, click the aap et each vertex 
and double click to finish. Aree cen be 
calculated by drawing a polygon. 

Zoom lo 
iotial view 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 2/6/2024 2:48 PM EST by blancaster 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Submit Completed On 2/6/2024 2:48 PM EST by blancaster 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 
signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 
then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 
hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove. mutilate, destroy or change such 
posted notice prior to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

Date 

2/6/2024 

Application Submitted Successfully completed on 2/6/2024 2:48 PM EST by blancaster 

Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Submittal Email Completed On 2/612024 2:48 PM EST by blancaster 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 2:48 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send lo members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 



gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

bhlancaster20l 5@gmall.com 

Subject: REZ Request Submitted 

A request has been submitted for review 

Number. 219206 

Workflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR. YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Planning Review Completed On 2/6/2024 3:00 PM EST by bconkllng 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant wishes to rezone three parcels that are dual zoned Low Density Residential and Rural Transitional to Low Density Residential. 

Parcels are 05.013.400.100, 05.013.100.125, 05.013.100.150 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

LD/RT 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:00 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:00 PM CST 



Options 

Send to the applicant' No 
Send to members of the following roles. 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP. Variance, Rezone Application: Director Review Required 

CUP, Variance, Rezone Application requires Zoning Director Final Review. 

Number: 219206 
Worldlow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 
Oescription:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER OR, YANKTON, SD, 57078 
Created On: 2/6/2024 

v,ew Apphcatron 

Director Approval Email completed on 2/6/2024 3:oo PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday. February 6, 2024 at 3:00 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

CC: 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: REZ Request Submitted 

An approved REZ application has been submitted for Director review. 

Number: 219206 
Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 
Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady I 265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, SD, 57078 
Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Director Review Completed On 2/6/2024 3:05 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:05 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:05 PM CST 



Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: REZ Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

REZ has been approved by the Zoning Director and is ready to proceed. 

Number: 219206 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, SO, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Applicat,on 

Email to Pay Completed On 2/6/2024 3:05 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6. 2024 at 3:05 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

bhlancaster201 S@gmail.com 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your application has been received and payment is required. Once payment is received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. 

Please return to your application and make payment online 

Total Amount Due: $450.00 

If any information Is incorrect. please let me know 1mmed1ately. 

Number: 219206 

Worlcftow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, SO, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/6/2024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $450.00 



Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Confirmation Number 

Check February 6, 2024 3:14 PM 5920 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/6/2024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 3:14 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yanklon.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

blll@co.yankton.sd.us 

bhlancaster201 5@gmail.com 

Subject: A payment has been made 

Amount 

$450.00 

Total Paid: $450.00 

A payment has been made for a REZ request. Please log-in to the system to continue with the application process. 

Amount Paid: $450.00 

Number. 219206 

Workflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Oescription:05.013.100.150 I Thomas Brady 1265 ANTLER DR, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/6/2024 

View Application 

PC Prep Completed On 2/6/2024 4:04 PM EST by bconkllng 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

March 12th 2024, 7:05 pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/02/2024 7·05 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

$450.00 

$0.00 



Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/04/2024 7:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/05/2024 7:05 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

02/26/2024 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Brady Labels.pdf 

Brady Labels 2.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Brady RZ Notification Letter PC.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals pc 3-12-2024.pdf 

Permit Number 

REZ-2024-104 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 2/6/2024 4:04 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed On 2/6/2024 4:04 PM EST by bconkhng 

Scheduled for Monday, February 26, 2024 at 10:00 AM CST (Any application data entities are evaluated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Nohflcat,on Letter, address labels. and affidavit of mailing. 



First Notification Letters are to be mailed pursuant to Section 1803(4). This is required to be completed 10 days pnor to public hearing, which is 

S{PCMallingDate}. 

S{PCEmaillnstructions} 

Return the affidavit to me (email 1s fine) 8 days prior to the public meeting, by S{Affidav1tReturnDate) 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days pnor to the public meeting, by S{PlaceSignOate} 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 



AFF!DAV.r:" Oc HAILING 

l,�U Lc��v, ureby certify tbat on the ..a::I
day o� � 20 , I !'la�led by f1ret elu:1 mail, postage 
prepaid,• true and corr'let copy of tho Notice et Public Hearing 
to all ownexe of real propa:ty 1 ying w!. thln a 1, 320 feet radioa 
ot tbe propoaed project to the lllOat recent address of the 
nciplut kncvn to yow: Affiar.t. 
A ti:ue and corNct copy o! the Notice ot Public Hearing 
'11iCttification letters are nttache� as Exhibit fl or f2. 

true and correct copy ot t':e ull!ng list for OWDers of real 
y ia attached ea l!xh1b1t fl.A or UA. 

� the� dby of_ ,l,,\w:C,h , 20�. 

fuo'(A.. La.� 
(Nuie) 

A!Uant 

and avorn to before me tbie --2l_.
;.....,,.,...�L--'' 20�. 



March 25, 2024 

Applicant: 
Tom Brady 
265 Antler Dr. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day of 
April, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LC) AND Rural Transitional District (RT) to Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LD) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
properties are legally described as the Lot A in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter (NEI/4NWJ/4), AND The South one-ha/

f 

(SI/2) of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWJ/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NEJ/4), and the East Sixteen and one-hal

f 

Feet (£16 
½')of the Northeast Quarter (NEI/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NWJ/4), AND The 
North Six Hundred Sixty Feet (N660 ') of the West Four Hundred Feet (W400 ') of the 
South Hal

f 

(SJ /2) of Government lot Ten (J 0). All in Section 13, Township Ninety-three 

(93), Range Fifty-five (55), Yankton County, South Dakota. E-9/ 1 address/or applicant 
is 265 Antler Drive, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Tom Brady 
Petitioner 



BG FARMS TRUST (D) 
1700 JOHN ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BIG BUCKS LLC (D) 
2707 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRADY TREE FARM & LNDSCAPE LLC (I CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL J (D) 
265 ANTLER DR 44597 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 MISSION HILL SD 57046 

GERAETS, GLENN G REV LIV TRST (D) GIGGEE, MICHAEL A (D) 
44591 SD HWY 50 44629 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 MISSION HILL SD 57046 

HEINE FARMS SD LLC (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

KOSTER, GERALD FAMILY TRUST (0) 
100 POISON OAK DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VARILEK, FRANCIS W (D) 
44599 SD HWY 50 
MISSION HILL SD 57046 

BRADY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (D 
265 ANTLER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DYBALL, DAVID C (0) 
31733 BERGEN AVE 
MECKLING SD 57069 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REICHERT, SHERI (0) 
3017 FRANCIS ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



BG FARMS TRUST (D) 
1700 JOHN ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DYBALL, DAVID C (D) 
31733 BERGEN AVE 
MECKLING SD 57069 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUDRNA, MICHAEL J (D) 
44525 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PRAIRIE CREEK RANCH LLC (D) 
4408 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WESTRUM, AMY J (D) 
44521 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRADY TREE FARM & LNDSCAPE LLC (I BRADY, TOM (D) 
265 ANTLER DR 265 ANTLER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

FARM & RANCH COMPANY (M) 
PO BOX697 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

JOHNSON, DIANE V REV TRUST (D) 
% FARM & RANCH COMPANY 
PO BOX 697 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

LAHAISE, SUSAN L (D) 
6331 13 ST NORTH 
FARGO ND 58102 

SCHAECHER, TIM (D) 
118 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
224 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOSTER, GERALD FAMILY TRUST (D) 
100 POISON OAK DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEPP, DONALD LIVING TRUST (D) 
101 POISON IVY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WARD, JILL (D) 
44517 LANE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Brooke Lancaster 

bhlancaster2015@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on February 6, 2024 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2024-104 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
5920 

February 6, 2024 03:14 PM 

Check 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MARCH 29 2024 PAGE9 

-�
1000 1100-1130 1200-1270 1700-1840 1850-1895 -2000-20'10 

Prms·s&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 

1101 Announcements 

Events 

2024 
CtTY\'IIOE AUMldAGE 

OATES 

II 

SPRING 
MAY3.4.& 5 

FALL 
AUGUST 9. 10 & 11 

*All funk ctre. plckupt, vJns, 
running or not WE BUYI 

fAEE PICKUP 

Mel.Mn Auto S1lv1g1 
402-360-0758 

-a-eassrp,iils 

6§§-l81l, 
1989 fo,d F150 l<M-1 drMI 
picl<up. - -- 12.eoo con 
-1-1370. 

A.bandoned VehlcJe1; 2003 
Fold E,plote<. 
VINI 1NF�03ZM1466. 
Towed from 2411 E Hwy SO 
Yankton, SD. Pro Auto. proof o4 
ownership needed, tow ,ees & 
storage must be pek:I ro get car 
baclt 6(16-885-4142. 

1250 Motorcycles 
2007 KIWIHkl Vutc1n 900cc, 
blad< & Iii..,.�- wi,d
shield. nm grea� S3.000 402-
&19-2887 

1335 Other Employment 

Hl:LP WANTED 
c«h f'Mdyanl ., -
Nebratlla la currently � 
for a paytoadM o perator we 
are a 25,000 head yatd With a 
ifoal ti.Mli15 pocl<.Oigt S,op 
by 0< Cll lor moro ntonno"°" 

Db<on County f'Ndyattl 
Allen, NE 402�5-2, 11. 

HELP WANTED:�-
st>op - lo< Oixoo 
County Feodyald al Allen NE. 
SeW-moc1Y11.., is neoeosery. 

Full ttm. pcoillon w,th txC91enl 
benolllo lndt.dng, -
paid - """""""· 401k. 
pe,d YOOOlk>n. hol,doya OlllGf 
opdonal benefits avaHabl e as 
woJL Dl,on Col.Olly FHdyald 
Alen, NE 402-&35-2'1 I 

Earn Up To $15,000 
This Summer! 

Drivina 
In a Fun Woriclng Environment 
at a Family Ownod Bwlness! 

G,y,lltond/orSr,lntt loCJllons 
No experien<, or COi. 

� requi� to start wort. 
Paid training to get Cfflmed. 

CompttJUve pay and lol5 
of OVtMime opporruntty. 

Must be 18 or olde, 
with a dtan driving ,-d 
and Qn pass a drug !'51. 

Apply Today! 
Part-time availa� too! 

(.c,lf«lJmnyac 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1435 Carpentry 1605 Apartmen!ForRent 2010 Legal and Pubftc 
Notices 

A Full-time Carpenter Ava.If. 
- AvntH lo< odd lobs

Free estffllt•- LDts of txpen
tnee. Cal Bob Edwards It 
ellS-665-865,. 

fo, AU cl Yo.. Ca,pongy 
NNds. Cu110m Bui Windows, 
Siding, Garages, AcldllK>ns, 
f>atlos and More. caJI Andersh 
C8,penOy II e05.J;6 ,. 11110 

1450 Cleaning 

J&H Cleanlng currently ha.s 
openings to -n your l'olre, 
-· "'-"'�-·
.,._...,., rel-•val• 
Ible 402,841•95:!2. 

www.yankton.net 

1490 Lawn - Landscaping 

FOR SALE· I.AWN CARE 
BUSINESS 

�--..... 
buskie• for safe. Ca" 

605-1180-8185. 

H.O.11.E. IUINTEHANCE 
Lown """"'1g, lreo t,tmmr,g, 
hedge and llwlib trimming, gar
den �ling Ind mer&. Will haul 
•way 605-760-3520 

1530 

• H & H ROOFING 
(605) 657-1472 

Wo ln•totVRepair 
Roofs ot nll kinds 

FREE 
lnsP41ct1ons/Estimnlot1 

Liccnsed/8onded.1n.sur•d 
locally Owned & Operaled In 

1555 

Y1nklon 
Justu• 6 Tcnm havo 
20 Ycnus Expcrlenco 
Referonccs Available 

111: 0 II 

INDEPENDENT SENIOR LIVING 
SenlO< Housing Aval- in 
Qollon. - 2"8edrooffl 
-----·
laundry and •Pill•,.,.,._ FOi 
showing 0< qu&ttlon• con1ac1 El· 
Jsha or Jennifer al Cornerstone 
-t85402•7-1 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

llod WTICE OF ADOl'!lO" 

ORDINANCE NO 24-Zl<-02 f.S. 
T ABI ISl l[l,;G PERMANENT 
ZON11'G REOULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COO?,"TY, SO\mt 
DAKOTA. PROYlOING - TIIE 
ADMll'1!ITRATION, El,RJRtE
\IENT, AND AMl:J\'DMENTS 
Tllt<REOF; ANO REPEALING 
ALL OROlll,1..'<CES OR PARTS 
OF OROL'<Al<CEs L'< CONFLICT 
lllEllfWITll 

NOtic:ci \J hmby JiYen duu OnU
oance No 2-'-ZN-02 w.bli'11ina 
penaue• JOIUI �plaQoQt ((It' 
Yuboa C01:1.1111y. SOUdti oo.ota. Ap
pbcMt ti tc:qoe$11"1 IO tt.zone a pu 
�, from Modcnato Ocrulty Rct1dcn-
1i.al Dlstricl (MD' tO Low l>rnJ,ilf 
Rz,1drct:1ual Cl.OJ ptt lftkle IS Soc 
lioo 1809 IDd Anic'!e 20 S«:t1<1a 
200) Sud prop,ny u l<gally ....
!1Cn1'ed • Block Nuae (9), Oett Rwi
Subdivitioa loc.McJ ln the Eaist Half 
or � South-ht Quarter
(Ell2SWV4) aad \be West Half of 
die s...tba,t 0-... (W112Sl:t,.� 
s«tion 0De (l). TOWDSbip Nl.DC1')'• 
"'""' (93 North� R.tnge l'Uly,,.,.n 
(S7) We!,t or the $th PM_ Yankton 
COWll)', Sowb Du.OU as pct pW. u 
rocorded'" - S19. fag< tlJ 
E9I I -.0, u •3348 llOd, 5'. 
Yll'll.ion 

Yw>oo Couaty � ldop<ing Iha o, 
- .. - ...... octlllep,,o-
lic -· ,., .. ,. ood ........ .... 
fatt l'llis onbutce WU �J)' 
adopted b) the County Conmumon• 
crt on the. 19th day of M.U"Ch. 202-1 
and wtlJ bec::on,c: cltective 011 lhc 
11111 cloy cl ApnL :ZOU 

Flffl1tu<h,g, 
.\1.11.tCh 5, 2024 

Publicataoo Date 
Mlll<h 29. lO'lA 

SOTICE Of' HEARl.'1G l/POX 
APl'UCA TI0'1 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BBVERAOES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY OIVEN dial 
U appbcallOO bu btta t't«I� by
� Board of C1ty C01U1.1,uontt1 of 
lht Oty o( Ylflkton.. South Dakota, 
for a Special Qn-,a;k, MW1 tk11'Cr.lgc 
�ila-, U(:eme and • Spti:W On
.we Wiac Reuilen l.act•w for I 
dat, � 14, :m,. &Nan,, 
Ca:rttt, 900 Whit.int on�� 

NOTIC8 tS AJRTJIER 
0

Gtve< 
lhlt a �le be&riAJ OD UM' applica
,.,. .;II be Mid OD '1oodat, Apnl 
I. 202-' .C 7:()0 p& lA the OI:)' of 
Yankton Cotnm�ty Mccana Room 
at the. C.Atecr Maoufacturlns Teichci
eal f4ucallon Aelkk:n.,y, 1200 Wc-s1 
21st Scren. Ylllktoa. South Oak0ta. 
wbtn uy pa,oa or penon1 iata• 
eAed 1ra die -.,,provll or rc,octioo of 
� llbovc •pplicti!on fftl) arpe.,r 
IDd be beard, 

o-1 • Yoaboo. - Du;ou, 
n., :-,111 day ol \btdl. 202, 

Lisa Ya,dlcy 
FIXA.'ICB OA-lCER 

PabbJbed OIKe Ill lbc tllUI approu
mlk «-1 (Ji $13.16 did ca be: 
VlCwcd fn,c or cbaqe •t WWW.Id• 
publ1cootktuoro 

hbillht-d Mardi 29, ioi... 

MmCE OF IIEAlUMl l/PON 
A PPLICATION 

FOR SAU! OP ALCOHOLIC 
8£VERAGES 

.'<O'l'IC£ IS HEREBY GfVEN tllol 
tw0 appUcat1om. have. bt'leD received 
by the Board olCit)' Commhsioncr, 
or tbe C11y or Ywtoo for tbe c,:w.. 
fa of O-DCII' of a J«wl 1aa-s:llc) 
Uqom Md a 11,wJ (N•cff w,) 
Mall Be� & SD Fana: Wme 1.J
ceo.se from Upper Deck ll'IC to MG 
Oi l  Company dlb/o UP!'<fd'Ck. Jt, 
8r-1w•1 Awe, Swoe. A & 8 

lyr old female Gol<len Aelrlevet, {Se<ood No<ico ol AdopuooJ 

NOTICE IS RlRTHER GM,.'< llool 
• f\lbb: HcMca "POD tbe appbca• 
don wt.II be held oo Monday. Apnl 
8, 2024 1t 1:00 p.m. 1.n I.be City of 
Yaak&oa Com""""ty Me,aoe ""°"' 

•tl ltC.-�--OJT<Clal
c-al Educa11oe �. J200 Wc.1t 
21st Sirea. Y1nboo. South Oak'(XI. 
v.·bue any prnon or penoos. inlCf• 
($ltd ID 1M approval M tt]ttboa ot 
tbt ... C appla.JOI IN)' appur 
...,be_ 

""'""· - ohots. grot1 'M1h 
__ $400 402-278-'418 £ff«ow0me: 

Apnl 18. l0'.14 
1600 Other Real Estate 120 days ,r.., 2oc1 i;,c>ce ,r Aclop 

tioo) 
0;J1cd at Ya.nkton, Soulh Dakota 
lhh 2'<b day or M111<b. 202• 

EQUAL HOOSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

/Ur eal-teadvoniHdln 
ltllo newspaper is swjeol 10 
... Foderel Folr Housing Al:A, 
"'11d1mal<Mfa.gallolldve<· 
... w,yp,olo,encelrNlaoon. 
Of discrm1t111>0n based on 
race. color, rtbglon, sew:, handi
cap, fami!at 1,atus 0< ,,.Oonal 
origin. in U,o Mlle, reotal O< 11-
nenclr,g o4 housong 01 an ....,_ 
'"'" 1o make wry suc:t, pnl,w
ence., im-ttauon or diecrl'T\1na• 
llon Famlhal ■tatus includes 
c:Nldren l.OldO< Ille ago o4 1 8  
livw,g w,th pll8tllS " '  legal 
guardiana. -· -
and pooplo NCUnng custody o4 
children undof lhe age ol 18 

In addllk>n, South OakOla 
StoleL.aw-�<U
...,.,.__on""""11y 
.,,.,.,__ 

Thie paptt wll no« ""°"1ngly 
accept any advenlsing tor real 
•1atewlwcl1laln vlola1Jon o4 
Ille law. /U - ... hoteby 
<1lormed tl,o1 II dw8ll,,go ... 
1/CH'Used art evaAat>le on a 
oqua1 oppo�urciy basis. ti you 
bollev<> you have boon dlocnm
inal8d agltnll i"I oomec:bon 
,.,.h.._ .... _ _. __ ........ 

� llll> 19m da) ,t Mmh. 20'U Lisa Yardk.) 
F1XA.'<Cb Off1CER 

John Marquardt. Y ll!Won Couoty 
Cotnmlnioo Chau Pllb!Jsb«i onc:e at tbe tot.al eippro�1-

nwa:: CO'II of Sl-4.24 aDd CU be 
A�T newed free of c:bup v ....-.xi 

pubhcDOCXdCOdl 
Pally Ho,<m. YrilUO Coucly Audi· 

PublJ\bed once ta:t the lota1 approd• 
mate COil of $2-' 96 ud CM be 
\'JC..,ed ffl of � • ,....,. Id· 
pubb:oot1CCS.COl1l 

Publhhod Mancb 19, 20".A, 

CLASSIFIEDS 
605-MS-7811

PnbUshtd Mu'C'b 2', 1014. 

NOTICE or REAIUNG llPO' 
APPIJCATIO� 

FOR SfJ.E Of A LCOIIOUC 
9eVERAGE$ 

NOTICE IS HER.EBY GtVEl. tbat 
,.�...,beea,...1><d bt 
lbe POll'd o( C.rty COlllllllt.� of 
lhc Ciry of Ylt\ktoa. Soulb lhkOIL 
for a src,cial Evc.nt1 Rcu,l On-We 
Liquor Lke1ue for one di)'. May 2.S. 
20'24, from Boomef� bx dltw, 

1650 Houses For Sale 1650 Houses For Sale 

2010 Legal and Pub Uc 2010 �al and Public 
Notices Notices 

==�-==-�--= 

-•'-It IOOE.JrdS...... 
E""" kutilHI " 1k �cndwi 
\lc-aur. 101 E.. l,d Stmel 

NOTICE L� A.IRTHER GIVEN 
dliu • P\Jbhc Hc,lfl,ng ll(lOQ thoc q,-
pl,,:...,. � ... Kid "' Moodat. 
Apnl 8, 202A " 1:00 pm oa dot 
Cny o( Yanklon Commu111ty \1ttt 
Ing Room .111 the-Car«:r ManufACtur
in& Tecbmcal P.ducat.101:1 A�ai.km). 
UOO We,a lht Scrttt. y...._ 
Smlh � •htft: •> penoe « 
prnom &mere"tNI 1n the approval or 
n'J«lion or rhe 1bove tpph1.:t111()n 
l'Nl) sppcu ,I.Ad be hca.rd. 

OIied M \'aallt'L. Soath DIL.ot.1. 
lb• 25dl dar 1f \t.-clt. 102 .. 

L�• YW!ey 
flN-.NCE C)FfTCfR 

Mblkd :l'lk"c • I.be: kUI aprrou
rnaw cou ,I $1-tOS �J ua be: 
VICWtd Im: t,f (hlrtc .II '1,1,-WW.id
pub1icnot�1 ,om 

NOTICE OF 1'1/81.lC HEARJNO 

,4'ltl�e u. bcttb)' IJH'.Q lb.Jit a pub11e 
bcttaa -.111 be kid bd0tt ac 
Yari.kloa Co\.!Dly Boll:d of AJJU$t
fflt1U. Y1nl.ton C'"ounty, South l>.ll.o-
11, ti 6·:30 P M. on lbc 2nd J.!\y ol 
April, 202.t a1 the Yaok.!08 Cou-111y 
Co"ft'IIIDC:al C'.ef'ltt Comau."100tn 
(bamben., )21 \\d nud $L, 
Yaolloa. South Ou:ota.. Ouumc 
L1r.1 i.s ,e,que�one I Conchuonal Ute 
Ptrm;u 10 bmld ■ �ioJ)c r11n11ly 
J'll.clling in• ftinl T�Jtlllfl•I l>i.•-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
I Steak• 

house 
order 

6 Pool Roats 
11 Pueblo 

matenal 
12Se( off 

46Corrupt 

DOWN 
1 Way off 
2 MuSICIII 

pnncess 
3 M1n1on 
4 Dark 

wood 

lfK1 per \rtick: 13 �I .... l80S .iJ 
Mltle 19 Sechoo IW Sud Pf09-
Cf1)' 1\ K"a.a.Uy dtK:nbod ac l'be w 
Nine HuDdred hf1y.thrtc r-"ttt 
1£9:,,:r, or me &.11 Hl1lt or tht 
Sw1b"'� Qurarkr iEll?SWl/.aY� 
1111 � ol tfw H11hw•�y. s«uoe 
Fow (4), To,i,mlup '-'"U'lcty•du-tie 
(9)). Ra11a(' Rfl) -., (56J. Y1u\k.hlt1 
Coun1y, South Oak(lta, b.s Hla� 
,.ll}' aJ roxh F.91 I .iddrc1a It 
"109 SO HWY JI• Yoaktoo. S.0111 
O.Wa 

Publ15hcd tUl((' .II lhc hlllll ll('prod
m.atc (Olil ar S l9  86 �Mt 0.0 bt 
'o'IC'll.cd ffl ('If c� .a, -w d-
p N -"ICC.'<OI 

PubUshed \1an:h Zl A 29. 102,. 

NOTICE or Pl, 8L IC HEAlU r>G 

:"\ohu is httrb)" a••tn ih.111 a P"'h1. 
hc-trinJ w,ll be held before lhc

:i:
1.1

;.�=t�:;�
1

��
0

�� 
L&..at 7°' P.M oa lhe-9111 ;:b,.o,
"Jlnl, lO:?A .a lbe Y1nl101 C•-> 
Go,cmtr1c:01 Cc.nrer. Cornrn.w1uo1Cf\
o,mtx-r\. JZI Wett Third 'St 
Yanklon. South Da1ot11 Tom Br.J)" 
"ttquttliDa: co l'f"bJO( dlJee. pa,tt!, 
1h11 'art Dal z.o-1 Lo,,i. Dtaul,
RvnJ ku1dcnul On,tnn •LC) MD 
R.W'll Tran:siuonal Dl�t.nc-1 fRTI m
U,W lxns1ty .Rural Rl'�idcnJiJI l)i, 
met I LD) pc:r "1\M:lo 18 S«Uon 
1809 .aj_ Amde 20 S«tioa ?OOl 
Saad ptlpffl,IH 1ft kpJly �nllod 
• die Lo( A 10 the Nonhe.asa Qua, 
1n or inc Nor1hwesl Quanc, 
(NEl/4'l"Wl/4J. AND The Soulh 
ON"� 1Sln) of the '-orthw ..-

GA Z A ■AR MA NI 
e o I T I F E e o ON 
AU N T  I AC RO s s

RE F E  RR A L--
- ANN PO LES 
H t  NOS ST ARE 
000 MI A 

E L EC T L A  BEL 
OE L LA ERR 

A T  T I T UDE 
HE A R  TH• 1 S· I S 
A N  GE Lo•s COT 
T E E T E R•T OIR 0 13 Synthetic 

hber 
14 Leader 

5 Circus Yesterday's answer 

of the 
Pussycats 

15 Pot start 
17Mal unot 
18Crony 
20 Himalayan 

beast 
22Web 

picture 
format 

23 Fanatical 
26Summon 

up 
28High

strung 

sight 19 Not 30 Penod 
6 British rule recorded 33 Deihl 

,n India 21 Puts 
7 John or away 

Paul 23 Letter 
8 Stylish attar 

sort epsilon 
9 Macbeth's 24 Marnp-

wttches, ulat1ve 
e.g. sort 

IO Dance 25 Future 
UM lower 

16 Retina 27 Ones to 
setting hang 

18 Old on to 

tongue 
34Stew 
35Valentine 

word 
37 Uttered 
39Reubeo 

base 
41 Scoundrel 
42 English 

cathedral 

29 Takes out 
31 Director 

Ang 
32Gonenrs 

father 
33Grazmg 

group 
34 Producer's 

nightmare 
36China 

setting 
38Crew 

member 
40Poet 

Breton 
43Each 
44Perfect 
45Hatdfv 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices 

�r {NWl/4) of the Nonlw:.ut ijooer'$ oaroe from Mdis$a Ka)' Ann
Quarter (NEJ/4). llDl:I the Ea.i� Six� Ptanoo 10 Melissa Ann Amundsen. 
1cco ::md ooe-baJ! Ftt• (E16 W) of Ou lht 23 .. day or April. 2024. aa the.
the Northeast Qwwtcr (NEl/4) of the hour of 10:00 am �aid verified pt:li
NOnhlo\e.R Quarter {NWl/4). AND lioa will be h(-ard by di.is Coun be
The. Nortb Six Hundred Si.tty Feet fore � honot1blc Divid Kooff Pre• 
(N660') of the Ww Four Hu� sldina, 111 Ille Coun ltoom In the 
Fen (W400') of lhc So\lth Half Yilllktoo CO',!DIY Counhouse. Ci1y 
(S In) or Oovernmcm Lot Ten (10), of Yanlcton, Ytinklon Cow:i1y. Sootb 
All in s«:tion 13, Towostup Niocty• Dak.0o1a. or 11$ 'iOOn tbcn-.n.fkr as is 
three (93), Ra"8'c Fifty-five (SS}. con\'cnien1 re. the court. Anyooc 
Yankton Coutuy. ,South Dak.0111. &- may comt JIJld appear at lh.11 time 
911 iw;ldrt$S (01 11pplican1 1!- 16S Ind pl� llJld show rt:390ft.S, if any, 
Antler Drive. Yankton, Soutb !)ab). >Nby said name sbould POI be 
u changed as reque$ted. 

D:tkd tbj$ 111 da)' of Mwc:h, 2024 11 
NO'T'IC6 Of Pl!BUC KllARINO Yank100, Soo� O.kot• 

Notice. i.s bcrcb)' gl.vt.ri tb.11 a public �Js .. M:w�<A•.uH.,.,jLi -c,---,----ccc-;-
hcarius will be bekl before lhc 0f'C'Ui1 Coun Judge or Ctt-1'1:: (n 
Yllnklon Ccuncy PllllJliq Comml5· Coun 
sion, Ye..olton County, South Into· 
U.. II 7:10 P.M. on the 9tli d#y of ATTr..ST: 
Apri1. 2024 at lh(: Yankton Count}' ,.Jod,.vv../LOPblllPl>S2lllP'-----
Govemmcnl Center. Com:miu1ooers Clerk of Coun 
CharobcB. 321 West 11tint St.. Qy· Ni-choir Stmm.Jrc
YIUlk:lOO. South Dakota. Ryao Lisi Deputy 
rt:qUC$ting co reroae a l0t in a Low 
1'.>eusi1y Rutal Re:sideotill Di� Pubbshed four time5 :11 the total ap--
{R 1) 10 21 Moder.le Oeruit)' Runil pro:umatt «»toU70.14 llnd coo be 
RcsidentiAJ District (Rl) per Artie.lie viewed free of cb.i.rge at """'w sd· 
18 Scctiol'l 1809 and An:icle 20 Ste-- publicDOC�e!.tDm 
don 2003. Said propeny ii legally 
described o.s .Pair.e Add.itiOJI, io the Pt.ibtbbed Marth S. J.5, 22 & 29, 
Elf2 of die SW114 or Seic1ion 10, 20?4. 
T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M, Yank· ----------
ton Coua1y, South Oal;oca. STA'IB OF SOllTll DAKOTA 
Published twkc ai tile tOllll llpptOJtl• COUNTY OFYA.'IKTON 
m:ue OO$t or $J9,7S and tan be 
viewed free of cbarge :it www ,sd, IN CIRCUIT COURT 
publicootffl.cO{J) 
Published M.art.h Z9 & April S, 
2024. 

NOTICE OF TESTING 
Alfl'OMATIC TABULATING 

EQIIIPMENT 

Nocice ,s h«eby eJvea th• t.he au, 
to(J)atic tllbul11tiag equipmcat will be 
tew:d 10 ascen:ain that it will COC'• 
rcctly COWll the vo� ror all offkes 
and mcaJW"eS rhal arc to be cast at
the City of Yan.kt.on Municip!ll fJcc.. 
don held oa d'6 9th day of April. 
?024. 
The �st wUl be conduetcd on lhe 
2Dd day of April 2024, at I =00 o'clock p.m. aa the followin& Location: 
Yankton County Au<li1or's Office. 
Li$a YardJcy. City of Yuk.ton fi. 
mince Offlct.r 
P\lbU.shc:d on,ce at the IOCI.I appro,ti. 
mate eos1 or S9.44 ind can be 
Vie'4'td frcic of charge 1ll WWW .$CJ. 
publicnoliccHOO'I 

Pul)li,:h«I .\fatth 29, 2024. 

FlRST JUOIC!A!. CIRCUIT 

IN TiiE MA 1TER OF THE 
esTATE 

OF 
Cl.AR.EtlCE M. VOOT. Docca$C'd 

PRO. 24-000014 
NOTK'ETOCREDrTORS 

Not lee Is ai ftCI m�1 oti the 22nd day 
of Man::h 2024. D:a,cy Klrinschmit, 
wbos.e add� ii 2401 Valh Hi 
Road. Nodolk. NE 68701. was ap
pofotcd as Pttwnal R�l'1'.'�ntati-Ye 
of the Est.me d Clatuce. M. Vogt 

Creditors of Dcccden1 tnUM prescm 
lheir claims Wtthin (our rnoru:tu a.f\ei 
the date of tbe fI™ publication or
this not� or -lbt1r claims may be 
bamd. 

Claims nay be. dclivtted or mailed 
to the � Rq,rcscnulive or
l'DI)' be fiJc<J wich the Clcl'k with 11 
copy ot the clillm m.ulcd 10 the 
Pcr:!Onal Rep,csematl1tc. 

ST A TE OF soum DAKO'T' A 
COUNTY OF Y AN'KTON 

-,..� tolMaJioa K %bull• 
> �r���

1
l CWACH LAW 

OfflCES. PROF UC IN CIRCUTr COURT 
FlRST roDICIAL CIRCUIT 

In !he Mlltter of the:: Pthtion of 

CRYSTAL At-'N NE SON 
tCwr=t Name) 
For a Ch:ulge of Name 10 

CRYSTAL ANN MENSOJ 
(PROPOSED NA.'dE) 

66C!V· 24-91 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR AD\IL T NAME CHANGE 

202 W lnd Sttttt 
Yankton, SO S7078 
005-260-47>1 

m..tlo,y@turmcwachl.:iw com 
A.Uomcy (Of" Pt:noonl 
Represent.a.live 

Publisbcd three blt\oC! at the tot.al lip
proximate cost of $48-.26 1111d can be
vie.wed (me o, cba,gc :.1 WWW .sd• 
publicootkes.oom 

Publlshtd March 29, AprD 5 & l2, 
2')24. 

Calls 
Ffom Page 1 

Law 
FfOm Page 1 

/'ms & Dakolan that !hough SB 
203 adds to !he list of authorized 
indl>lduals who may carry a 
fireann on school premises, !he 
school district only extends that 
privilege 10 its school n!$0Urce 
o/flcers (SRO). 

"This bill allows for schools 
10 provide school policy 10 

define more specifically who 
may carry • firearm on school 
premises." he said. 

·we want our schools 10 

be sale for our Sludents and 
stall for which we have mad< 
significant and important Invest• 
men ts,· he said. "We will make 
sure our school poilcy only 
allows for our school resource 
officers and law enforcement to 
oo authorized to carry • fireann 
on school premises." 

Tbe Yankton School District 
has twoSRO's, bolh of whom are 
fully certified police oificers who 
receive the same training !hat 
all Yankton Polke Department 
(YPD) palroi and !nvestlgallon 
oificers receive. YPD Chief la.son 
Foote told the /'ms & /J<Jkot= 

"As a department, we train 
at leasl once a year on active 
threat response.· he sald. "This 
training ls conducted with e-,o,y 
officer to mal:.e sure we are all 
able to respond

_ 
effectively as a 

group or alone. 
Also, ili.e Yankton's poilce 

olficers. theschooi district's 
SROs traln wllh lhelr weapons 
as otten as possible each year,
Foote said. 

"We are required lo, at a 
minimum, shoot a state quall
fication once a y,,ar, • Ii<! said. 
"The Yankton Police Department 
plans quarterly shoots and 
attempts 10 do !hem every year, 
They Include a coid-wealher 
shoo� night shoo� stress shoot 
and a qualification shoo!." 

Also, one of !he SROs Is a 
member of the YPD's Spe,:lal 

Nebraska 
Flom Page S 

Response Team. 
which allows 
him to get more 
lime on the fir. 
ing range, Foote
sald. 

S8 203 
·passed !he 

Kindle state Senate last 
month by a 31.J 
margin. and a 
week later, II passed the House 
62,8. 

Dlstrlcl 18 Rep. Mike Stevens 
voted agalnsl !he blil for several 
reas-Of\S, he told the f'rw & 
Dakola/L 

"in 2013, 1 voted for !he sen
tinel blii which allows schools 
to provide firearm training lo 
their staff ii !her. desire,· he 
said. "This bl il (SB 203) assumes 
and implies that our schools are 
not doing enough to protect our 
students. That Is not true, and It 
is ofrensive to think otherwise.· 

Student safety ls the Yankton 
School District's top priority. 
said Stevens a lormer Yankton 
School Board member. He refo,. 
enced the safety vesllbuies at 
the entrance of each school !hat 
prevent anyone irom entering 
!he fadiilles without pennls
slon. Ali other entrances to the 
schools are locked, he sald. 

�Our schools aJso have video 
survelilance In parts of our cam
puses, and students are tralned 
on Ioele-down procedures," Ste
vens sald. "Our schools already 
have armed resource officers on 
duty to protect students." 

Lastly, YSD adminlstrators 
and the school board often 
attend school-salety seminars 
In search oi additional ways 10 

protect students, he sald. 
"A vote against BS 203 was 

not a vote against the Se<ond 
Amendment," Stevens said, 
adding that he Is a member oi
!he National Ri0e Association 
(NRA). "My vote again,\ this blii 
was based upon common sense. 
We didn't need another law for 
something that our schools are 
already handling very well." 

child labor laws. 
LB 906 passed�-

PRESS & DAKOTAN■ FRIDAY, MARCH 29, 2024 

Foote 

Dlslrlcl i8's 
Sen. Jean Hun
holl, who voted 
for the blli, later 
expressed a simia 
iM sentiment. 

"This blil was 

������r.:'.· 
He brought three 
bills, !wo of 

!hem died, and so he came back 
with this blii as sort oi a iast
dllch effort lo try to get some
thins In the school system: she 
told the Press & Dakolan. "When 
II was presented In the Senate 
and discussed, II was said Iha! 
!here had been a request out 
!here, !hat lho,e were schools 

th•���'u,°!��[!f! t�!� 
on !he fact that If SB 203 were 
passed, final decision-making au
thority regarding firearms In the 
schools would be left to school 
officials. Hunholl sald. 

Since the opllons presented 
In SB 203 did not mandate 
anylhlng to !he schools, offered
0e:dbllity 10 school districts and
ielt ultlmate control with school 
districts, Hunhoff said. at the 
lime, she supported It. 

"Ne-,er In the discussion Iha! 
we had on the Senate Ooor was 
QI mentioned) that the school 
boards already had the authority 
to do this and that th.ls was not 
going to change anything,· she 
said. "After the vole, i learned 
that !he school board always 
had the authority." 

Had that come up in the 
Senate discussion, Hunhoff said 
she would have voted against 
the blll because II did not add 
anylhlng to the iegisiallon that 
was already In place. 

"In !he Yankton School 
District we are very fortunate: 
Kindle said. ·we have school 
resource of&ers along with a 
great deal of respect, trust and 
confidence In an of our local law 
enforcement. to provide school 
safety.· 

Severe Weather 

Brings Danger 

Of Downed 

Power Lines 
COWMBUS, Neb. -During 

Severe Weather Awareness Week. 
Nebraska Public Power District 
(NPPD) wants to remind cuslom
o,s 10 be vtgUant of downed 
power lines. 

Severe storms with torna
does, high winds, or Ice can dam
age power poles and power lines, 
ieavtng them broken or lying on 
the ground. 

"Nebraskans are used to 
seeing severe storms this time 
of year, but when those storms 
hit It's Important to remember 
!he dangers downed power lines 
pose," sald NPPD Vlce Presi
dent oi Energy Delivery Scott 
Wal:t. �u someone comes upon 
a damaged power llne laying 
across the ground, a vehicle, or 
some other area, it's Important 
they stay away. The line, or !he
ground around the line, could 
be charged with eiectrlclty and 
getting too dose could result in 
serious or fatal Injury." 

II an lndMdual nollces a dam
aged powo, line during a storm, 
they should call 91 I or their local 
u!Wty, who will dispatch proies
siooals lo de-energize and saleiy 
repair !he line. 

ii you are In a car and a power 
line or power pole has fallen on 
II, stay In the car until utility 
personnel arrlve on the scene. U 

remaining In !he car ls not an op
tion due 10 a nre or other unsafe 
condlllons jump clear of !he veh� 
cle so that you land upright with 
your feel reaching the growid al 
!he same time, and then shuffle 
away from the area. 

Safety Ups and precaullons 
during a power outage can be 
found at Electrical Safety (nppd. 
com). 

:�:, � �::1 !heir loved one go missing 

BREAST PUMPS ANO IACTATION VlSflS 
LB 1215, a package of bUls lrom !he Health 

"This day respects and honors thelr grtel." 
the blil reads. 

��,: a'r�l�e":.% ': J'.:r��t,��
1a-

and Human Services Committee. included 
provisions from State Sen. Jen Day oi Omaha 
seeklog to expand coverage for Nebraska 
mothers or chUdren covered unde, !he medi
cal assistance program. 

Oct. i J coincides with the same date 
In 2000 wheo Gina Bos went mlsslng alter 

i���Un':n��::!h'...°::.�� 
w 1004 pa,sed 39-4 and Includes an 

"emergency clause,• meaning should Piiien 
approve It ii would take effect !he next day. 

CHILD tABOR VIOIATIONS 
LB 906 from State Sen. Merv Riepe of 

Ralston Increases !he penally for child la
bor violations lrom a Class Ii misdemeanor 
(up to six months Imprisonment or a Sl,000
6ne, or both) to a Class i misdemeanor (up
to one year lmprtsonment or a $1,000 fine, 
or both). 

Rlepe's blii would broadly authorize the 
Nebraska Departm<nt of Labor and any 
agent, employee or allendance ofnco, to 
visit places of employment lo ensure no chi� 
dren younger than 16 are working contrary 
to state law. 

The commissioner ol tabor would be 
authorized to subpoena records from any 
employer suspected of viOiallng the state's 

No later than Jan. I, 2025. !he Nebraska 
Department ol Health and Human Services 
must provide coverage for personal breast 
pumps beginning al whichever Is earile� 36 
weeks gestallon or !he chUd's dale of birth. 

The department would also need 10 pro
vide coverage for a minimum of 10 lactation 
consultaUon visits. 

LB 1215 passed 4$-0. 
HONORARY RECOGNmON DAYS 

Nebraska will have two more official 
days of recognition, with one laking effect In 
October while !he second wlil be recognized
for the first lime In May 2025.

LB I 102 from State Sen. Danielle Conrad 
of Uncoln estabilsh<!s Oct. i 7 as Nebraska 
Missing Persons Day, which the bill states is 
not only for !he missing people, "but also for 
their families and friends who deal with the 

"The tension is rising due to the lack 
of phones in here," inmate Wesley Jara
bek told Searchlight las! week. 

reports, Winder said. 
By November. all inmates and iami

iies were able to communicate using 

since. 
The blii also lnduded provisions from 

State Sen. Terrell McKinney of Omalla to 
recognize May 19, the birthday of !he Omaha
born human rights leader Makoim X. as 
EH-la" Malik El-Shabazz, Makolm X Day. 

McKinney had pushed for a stale holiday, 
while !he alternative measure calls for suit· 
able exercises In schools In recognllton of 
the Nebraska HaJJ of Fame inductee and "hJs 
contributions to !he betterment of society." 

LB 1102 passed 42-0. 

NebrrJ.s/uJ &aminer is patt of Slates Nel/J$
room. a ltOflPro/il neu.• nelUJOrl>. "'Pf)O(t'1l by 
gran/s and a cooJ//iOil of donors as a SIJ/c(J) 
public charity. Ne/Jro5ka &aminer maintains 
editorial uulependen<e. Ccnlact F.ditor Cate 
Fols-Om k,r questicns: inlo@nebrosl<aexmniner: 
com. follow Nebras/1.a Examiner°" fac,book 
and Twiner 

payouts didn't actually drop. Instead, 
he said, !he method of calculallng P"Y· 
ments changed in !hat lime lrame. 

•VtaPath pald a lump sum payment NOTICI! IS HEREBY GIVEN 1 
Verified Petitioo for Adult N:unc 
Change h&s becc filW by Crystal 
Ann Ne.Ison to Crystal Ano Mt.osch. 
Oil lhc 2.3,. day of A_pnl, 2024., ill tbe 
hour of 10:00 :im $i;id verified ped· 
tion will be hcarcd by I.his Cowt be-
fore lhc Honanblc D:ivkl Knoff Pro-, 
sidiq, 11t the Court Room in the 
Yankton County Courthouse.. City 
of YaobQn, YaeikloD Coonty, Soutb 
DakOUI, Of GS IOOD therea.flcr 15 i5 
conveniCDI for the coort. A,nyooe 
may come a.od appear aa that tllnc 
and place WJd show' re&iOOS.. if any, 
wb y said name $bould oot be 
chan,aed as Jeq1K'5ted. 

mobile piaUorm late last year, was heav
lly used prior to the March 8 shutdown 
of tablet-based phone calls, telting and 
photo messaging. 

A press release posted to the 
agency's website two weeks after that 
date said !hat tablet comm unicaJions 
had been suspended inde6nllefy pend
Ing !he completion o( an investigation. 
The release offered no detalis about the 
nature of the Investigation, and !he DOC
has declined to offer further details on 
Its nature. 

SURGE IN TOO, PHOTO MESSAGING 
FOU.OWS TABLET UPDATE 

Pre-paid phone calls currently return 
an 18. 71'\ commlssion ior the state. 

Commission rates are far higher lor 
tablet-based lext messages and emalls, 
netting the state 501'\ of the proceeds. 
Inmates pay 12 cents per pholo or text 
10 family and friends outside the walls. 
Famliy members and friends pay 2S 
cents per message. 

a mobile app called •�ttlng Out" that 
works much like regular smartphone
based messa.ging. 

By January, 412,343 messages
more than 13,000 per day- were 
uchanged between inmates and those 
on the outside. according to the OOC-s
commission data. That's an average of 
about four messages per Inmate per day. 
The DOC collected S37,758in commls· 
sion that month lrom tablets, according 
to !he commission data. 

of $288,057.20 for the dlllerence In those 
months,· Winder said. "That payment 
Is not Included in !he cost recovery 
reports we sent because !hose are 
monthly totals." 

Adding the lump sum payment lo 

Da«.ed this 4• day of Mwch. 2024 al 
Yankton, South Dakoca 

Circuit Coun JudF or C1crk of 
Court 

ATTFST: 
Jody JohlllOII. 
aer1<orec-
Br N\chok Semmler 
Deputy 
Published (OUt tirou :at. lbe toll.I :ap-
p,oxjtl)ate co" of$69.6:5 1..0d c.a.n be 

Inmates were stlil able to place calls
using wall phones, !he DOC notice said. 

The sudden change. as weil as a lack 
of communication about It, has irus• 
!rated Inmates and their family members 
across state prison facilities In Sioux 
Falis, Yankton, Pierre, Springfield and 
Rapid City. inmates have complaJned 
of walt times for phones, and about the 
loss of the tablets' I-hour phone call 
limit -40 more minutes than they're 
allowed on wall phones. 

The lion's share of !he $1.25 mlliion 
the DOC collected between February 
202 i and last month came from prepaid 
phone calls. But te.'1 and photo mes
saglns payments skyrocketed after the 
tablet and messaging platform updates 
took effect last year. 

November is !he first month for 
which tabiet-spe,:ific data are llsted 
in !he commission report. which was 
provided on Monday by DOC spokesman 
Michael Winder. In prior months. rev• 
enue from emails and photo messages 
sent over the previous piaUonn were 
lumped in with monthly phone revenue 

That same month. !he agency collect• 
ed $26,662 in prepaid phone revenue. 

The report Includes monthly payouts 
from February 2021 through last month, 
which added up to a total of $964,755.28. 

There was a period ol tlme when 
monthly payments appeared to drop 
suddenly and significantly, from Novem
ber 2021 through March 2023. Monthly 
payouts had totaled $30,000 or more 
in the months leading up to November 
2021, but fell to around $11,000or  so 
each month until March 2023. 

Winder. !he DOC spokesman. said vfa 
emali on Wednesday altemoon that lhe 

!he monthly payments puts !he total for 
known communlcation service com
missions for the past three years al 
Sl,252,812. 

Winder did not Immediately respond 
to a ioilo�'-UP question on any other 
additional commission revenue that 
wf. have been collected since February 

Sooth Dak.ola Searrhfighr is part 
of Stales Newsroom, a nonprofit news 
network su{)f)Ofted by grants and a coali
tion of donor:s as a 50/c(J) public charity
Soot/I Dakota Searchlight maintains 
editorial independen«. Contact Ed/lor 
Serh Tupper for que,tions: inlo@sou1M11-
flota;oorchllghr.com. Fol/0/JI Sooth Dakota 
Searchlight on Faceboo/1 and Twiner. 



Yankton County Pla1ming Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Ryan List- Rezone 

District type: DAG [21 Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

[21 Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (Rl) 
to a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Paige Addition, in the El/2 of 
the SWI/4 of Section LO, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton Co unty, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Alticle 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/7/2024, 5/21/2024 

Time: 7:10 PM 

Time: 6:35 PM 



T-93-94-N

o Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO., SO

UTICA PLAT 
---· 

C!NTR.Al TWP, 

-iJ-:-=----...,a����
h

�
A

��::7r�- __ "3tl>A� 

32 

I Hdn� ,., ... 

20 

R-56-W

......
:,; 

z 

�!! .,� 
.. � 

���-�-! 
t::t 

--�--
7

$EC'l'ION� 
KRAUCEK, MELISSA 

-ol"'

>'OL0AJtl !RUST, R0BUl ETUX 
..ac•r,011131!1 

GRATE, LEO ETUX 
�c!Dt' s

H0LTZlm�lRU� 

�"' 

;; 

II 

II 

lil:(;TIQli4N 
NEDVE0,IIAM 

SECTIOI 4S 
1 IIIRQUAR0T, RALPH 
2 BRANDTTRUST, MERlEH� 
3 LISTTRUST, ROBERT 
4 SWEDUJ�D. JERAl0 ETUX 
S HIY9£PSER BR IN 
6 SIIOH, NATH� £TUX 

SECTION 115 
BATCHEllER. JAY 

SECTION IN 
TDWN0f lJ11CA 

SECTION es 
1 GllllORE. TONJA 
2 V� IIAANEN 1000 ElUX 
3 IIASKA. lEA�� 
4 KOL\l(.K.IRUE 
S L0ECKER, MARKETUX 
6 BLAHA. JON ETUX 
7 H llEDWIN !TUX 

SECTION 7N 
BOl0 PURSUITS llC 

SECTION 1& 
I GU'TIION IIMIA ET� 
2 ROIB, RUSSEU HUI 
3 LIVl�6S10N,CARlETUX 
• PHIUPS. TIMOTHY !TUX 

&ECflO� IN 
1 CHP STIANSO� DAV O !TIii 
2 HUGHES, SCOTTEM 

secnoN ,s 
FANIA. TIMOTHY ETUX 

�ecr,o tN 
I KltBURH, REX E1UX 
2 GILM0RHRUST, HOWARD E1UX 

SECTION ,s 
IIOK.IH!!.STEV!N 

SECTION 10S 
HEmA,JAIIJE 

SECTION ns 
I !llUOll,ER !(A 
2 �ECEK'ITRiJST,TEP.AANCtETUX 
3 Aff0R0ABlE SEtf ST0RAGE ltC 

SECTIOli 12N 
MARQUARDT FAMILY LP 

SECTJONt:N 
COTT0N,JEFfRrl HUX 

IIECTION !4S 
YANKTON IIE0It.ll CUN C PC 

��CTIC)Nf61j 
MSTIN� RODNEY HIii 

&ECTIONJ7N 
I SCHENKE� OARREU.ETUX 
2 T.lru, WIWUX 

SECflOOI 11N 
1 CAP LE,SlAH tEYETAL 
2 CAP, ROBERTETUX 

SCHfNKfl. DAI EtHUX 
SEcTl1>JUQN 

• 

I • 11 
18 

1-1 
I 
• 

8 
• 

• 
• 

IO • II 
s 
6 • s 
s 
11 • 
10 • 
13 • 
1 

10 • ' 

' • 
13 

II 

• 
1 

17 
• 

• 
• 

12 
• II 

8 

• 

• 
• 

12 

• 

• 
e 

13 
•

• 

1 YANKTON CO SHARPSIIOOl!JIS ASSN 12 
2 IOH�SON M CHAELETUX 9 

• SE A %IN 
I YAAKT0N PROTEIN LLC 
1 XRAUCEK, fR.WK ETUX 

�re JOHflS 

W�l;'EOIA"E ESTAlES ltC 
«E1.,1'0'j'2ill! 

1 AGGART, WltllAM HUX 
HEtS0� TRIJSI, FtoYD 

ti;,..J,,. ,,,, 
POSPISHIi., SCOTT ETA! 

SEClrJ�2• 
I M A�TS, LUCAS E TIJX 
2 IIAPQUARDT, 00116 
3 KEllfll. llilll.AS E TIJI 

9"ff0t,�j 
I Sl0WEYTRUSf 
2 W0£Ht. 109Y E1A 

..... 26 
BARNES, DAVID ElUX 

6ECTIOtil ,Z 
Z>IIIIEIUIA� IRUST,H�IY ETAl 

StiC n 

I DELOZIER. DARRIKET!l 
2 WADDELi., EDWARD E1UX 

,.. � 
l YAGG"ES \C 

12 
s • 

• 

9 • 12 

• 

1 
• 

13 
• 10 

15 • 
7 

• 

• 
12 

• 

• 

10 
•

• 







and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type,

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and ha1mony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and

9. General compatibility with adjacent prope1ties and

other property in the district.

8. In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe

appropriate conditions and safeguards in confonnity with this

ordinance.

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\4-9-2024 PC\List Rezone\Blank RezoneFOF.docx 



a 

� 
0 

..; 
:JI 
:t "' 
-

PLAT OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, 

SECTION 10, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH.

IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF 

P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA .

"' 

V 
:J 

'1)-
"' 

� 
M 

� ' 
"' 
0 

� 
g 

!jl 
z ij 0 

!:l � 
.. 5 

i, � 
�(►� 

1332.5?' S 89-!51-13 SJ 33' 

� 
SECTION 10

1 
T9JN, A56� 

33' 

::::1 tflS.00' 
"' 
"> 

p 
* 

LOT 0 l C> 

956. 8' N 89·5•-t E 
:s: 185.00' ::1 185.001 ::::1 185.00' 

� A 
g LOT 2 

"' 

I 
.... G
9 

g LOT 3 g LOT 4 
z 1.•8 AC. z l.'48 AC. z t.<8 AC. z l.•8 AC, 

� 
� A D � D I 

0 � "' 
.,; T I ..; 0 i, i, 

�-··33;···� 
185.00' 185. 00 IH�- UO 185.00 

957. 6•' S 89·S•·t3 U 
SECTION LINE UESl lllH. STREET 

SCALE 

141! iso' a I

f&&bqawJ 

0 SET s,s" REBAR UITH CAP SlAMPT£0 
!OM UEEK LS 2912 

e FOUND RE8'1R 

(!) fOUND REBAR UITH CAP 

0 CALCULATED CORNER 

e fOUNO LARGE SPIKE 

:t 183.58' 

� ' E 
g LOT 5 
z l. 47 AC. 

.... 
"' 

7 
g 
"' 

([ 0 
-' � 
w .. 
u <
0: � 
([ Q. 
a.

....................... , 
125.00' 250.00' 

S 89-5•1-13 u 2 

I = LAT. 42-52-47.61136N, LONG 97-27-23.64801W 

2 = LAT. 42-52-47.68035 N LONG. 97-26-47.85457W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR [N YANKTON, SOU'l'H DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El /2 OF THE 
SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE 
SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 14TH. DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

WE, MICHELLE LIST AND RYAN LIST, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED 
OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCR[BED PROPERTY: LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE 
SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE 
ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATIING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. WE ARE DEDICATEING A 33 
FOOT DEDICATED ACCESS EASEMENT ON THE WEST SIDE OF THIS ADDITION. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

STATE OF 
COUNTY Of 

RYAN LIST MICHELLE LIST 

ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
RYAN LIST AND MICHELLE LIST, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO 
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ��O ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOTS 1- 5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET I OF 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT o·p LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION JO, T93N, R56W, OP 
TliE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

RESOLUTION OP APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A Pl.AT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T9JN, 
R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE 
COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

!, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OP 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

CERTIFICATE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

I, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE 
FOUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, AND PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL 11-3-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE 
SECTION 17-72, I HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF _______ , 20 __ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE 
CITY OF YANKTON 

CERTIFICATE OF FINANCE OFFICER 

!, _________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL PLAT AS 

SHOWN HEREON. 
DATED THIS __ DAY OF _______ 20 __ 

FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE IS NO ACCESS APPROACH TO ANY OP THE LOTS, ACCESS WILL REQUIRE APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF _____ _ 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

1, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
RAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024, 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



3/21/24, 1 :55 PM 

Longitude 

-97 .4504681238452

Latitude 

42.8805146873883 

Permit Number 

REZONE241 

Parcel Number 

09.010.300.100 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1038 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Apr 9, 2024 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

May 21, 2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

REZONE PERMIT 

https ://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent= 129 .6589, 19. 7312, 35.4402 ,59. 7595&objectlds=4 1/4 



3121/24, 1 :55 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

2003 

Section Township Range 

10-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Ryan List 

Applicant Phone 

605-661-1669

Applicant Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://su rvey 123.arcgis.com/su rveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent= 129 .6589, 19. 7312,35.4402 .59. 7 595&objectlds=4 2/4 



3/21/24. 1:55 PM 

Owner Phone 

605-661-1669

Owner Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Owner Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.880515 Lon: -97.450468 

Reason for Request 

REZONE PERMIT 

Re zone from R-1 to R-2 To develop five lots for new homes to be built 

Legal Description 

E2 NW4 EXC LT A & EXC S80' N1046.4' W150'& E2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A & D & EXC 

Powered by Esri 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent= 129 .6589, 19. 7312, 35.4402 ,59. 7 595&objectlds=4 3/4 







March 25, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3028 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Prope11y Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 9th day of 
April, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (R l) to 

a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Paige Addition, in the El/2 of 

the SWl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 
Petitioner 



ALIPRANOI, STEFANO {D) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 
ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S {D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 
1007 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY {D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

3008 
YANK 

DOERING, HENRY L (0) 
902 BEEMER AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

{D) 

BARRETT, BEAU C (0) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (0) 
3210 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID REVOCABLE TRUST (D) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

3 
YAN 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST {D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (0) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (0) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) RO S LLC (D) 
30776 435 AVE 1941 DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRIN 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (0) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, KEVIN M (D) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (0) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (0) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PEA 
310 
YAN 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (0) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

� (NWlU) of 11be Northear tJoor.t', Nrne from Mdis.s,a Kay \a 
<io-< (NEl/4� ad dlo &ut Six- - oo Mtlwa AoD A-
lffll md ooc-lwf Fo<t ,1!16 1,) of Oo llle 2.l" dayofApnl. :!02•. 11 llle 
tho N- � cNEIM) ofob< bou< ol 10-00 ""' wd wnlu pot, 
Northv.·� Ql&�r (NWII'). AND tJOa '4-111 be heard by dm Cour1 t,e.. 
Tbe Nonh SiJr. Hu.ndffiJ Sixty Fett fore- I.he honorabl� David Kn,o<f Pre 
(r,1660') o( the We&� fow H1mdrcd �ldLllt- It thr Coort Room In the 
Ftct (W400') of the South Half YW1on Cou1uy Coo�. C1ry 
fSlf2) ofGovcnmen& Loe TeD llOl. of Yul.toO. Yanboa CouDI)', Sou.b 
AU .n S«tioa Jl. TOWtiblp N°lMI!· Otkou. « as loOm �.afkf M b 
- (93). R.uc< Rily-fl .. (55). '°""- for Ille coon. ""'
YMbol CGllllty, .So.lb 00-m&. 6- imy «NIW ... appc:al' • Iha D.Dt' 

911 addtui ror applicant is 265 JM � Md ,,bo1i, rnJOa'I. 1f &n)'. 
Alldt:r Onve, Y.-.kton. South l)ako. why ...alJ IWft('. should Ml be 
1• <:hanged a, requintt:d. 

Oticd dliJ 1• day uf MIKb. 202-4 111 
NO'llCI! OF PUBLIC Hl!ARJNO Yan>'.too, S<>ulll Moo, 

Sou« Is bmby p•ca M a publr �ISl�w-•�tt�,l)._l -,,-,---,:-,-..._ "'11 be •Id t,,f.,. die Cunoc c-, J..dg< « Cl..t. of 
y- °"""' -. .. Comnus- c-, 
ctt'IG. YUW.on C°'uny. Sou'th Dako-
ta. at 7:10 P.M, oo the 9'h day of Al1'EST 
April, 20:?4 ac the Y111ol.t06 Coun.y uJo..,__dy J<llAllw•,.199,.._ ____ _ 
Oovc-m�n, C::ritcr. Commluiooers om of'Coun 
C'batnbcn. 321 Ww. ThW Sl.. � 
Yuk-. s-t, DakolA. Ryan list Depu<y 
�U1g to � 1 lot iD a l.ow 
D«N:ity Rini RdldtouJ Dismo. Pablltlcd foar tUl'IU • lM total .. 
1RI) IO ■ Modcrw Oeo,lly RO promaa cosaof'S70.74 ad ca tit 
R.eMdcDfi■l �I ntl) per Ande rie""·C'd he of clw's( ■I .,_...,,Id 
18 Secuon 1809 aod A.11.clc 20 s«- publkoolt«Hlom 
don '200J. Said pn,pc:11y 11 legaUy 
de1Cribcd iu Paige AddJt.loa, in the PubUshflt Marth 8, l.5, ll & 29, 
Bin of the SWl/4 of S<coon 10. 202A. 
T9JN. R56W of tho 5th P'I Ym- ---------
IOO COIW). Sowl DKota. ST,'.TI!OfWITTH DAKOH 
P\bhwd nnce • the 1CW IIPP'°:0- CO\."'ITY OF Y A.'fl(TON 
en.alt COIi ol $]9.7' ud CH be 
"ie""ed r� of dw'Jc t1 www.sd- I,� ClRCl:rT COv'RT 
pubhCDOltc-CS. COffl 
Publbhed .\W'c:b 29 & April S, 
l02A. 

NOTICE OI' nsro,o 
A\JTOMf. llC T "8UU. TU<O 

EQUIPMENT 

Notice is htRby ai,·cn 1.ha1 the au-
1C)l'l'latic WIUJatin& equipmcril wdJ be 
«!31ed to UCCIU1.II thaa It will cor
teetly CCIQDI (be TOltt fo, all officet 
and � Uilf. 1ft to be c.a.i,t • 
the Clly of YIOboo M"""'pal Elec
uoo held oo tho 9dl •r ol Apnl. 
2024. 
The leSl will be COMfoCtcd on the 
2nd day of Apnl 10'24, • l'.00 tJ'
dock p m. ac the (0Uow1111 locatioo.: 
Yanl::too COWll)' A1,adi:10t'11 Off'�-

.__ Ya<lcy. Cily ol y_,... n
�Offica-
Publu•h«I once at tbc total �proxi
m.11tc eoil of .$9.44 •nd can be 
\IICWed rtte O( cb:ata� Al WWW.sd• 
pubUcto00e$.COID 

""bllslied MMdo 2'. MU. 

FIRST J\/DICIAL CIRCL'rT 

L" TTlE 'IA TTER. OF TIii> 
ESTATE: 

OP 
CLARENCE M. VOGT. Oe<e...d. 

PRO 2.a.-00001• 
NOTICE TO CR.EDITORS 

� �1,1¥Cathaloa t11c Z:2ad JI)' 
of Much 202A. Darcy KlaAK hm.at. 
who1e lllddru1 15 2A01 Valli Hi 
Ro.<!. NMotk. NE 68701, wl), ap
potnt�d u PtnonaJ Rcpn:.KBtlt.11"0 
ormc &to11e otCIAn::JJICC ,1. VO&t. 

Credt1on oi Dc:ccdc.n& nmM �N 
tiitlldaaaW"ll.biD(aw lDOlll.bl atltt 
tbc dllW: of dw: 6N pubbcauoa of 
ttui GoCKe or tbr1r clamu m.a) be 
ban-<d 

ClallDJ nw.y be d,di\lered or m.11kd 
to !he PfflOO;)J Rc�llllV� W 
may be Ned •itb \be Cink ••lh i 
copy of dw clan aadaS to lbe 
Pa""tlOUI Rtpmalali,-c 

STA11'0FSOl1lll DAKOTA 

COUt<TY OF YANKTON 
1u: NMallpry K ¥huhs 

) ��'7N�l=
h
: CWACII LAW 

OFFICES, PROF U.C IN CIRCUIT COlll\T 
FIRST JUDICIAL ORC\/rT 

Ja ob<M>ol,of tbe,.,., ... of 

C-RYSIAI ANN Nfl SON 

For111Cb:,mgtolNami.:! tO 

CRXSTAl, ANN MENSCH ,ff.OPOSEI> !'IA."'1::> 

66CIV, 14-91 
NO'llCI! OF llllARINO 

FOR ADULT NAMECHMGE 

202W lod 'lueet 
Y�on.SD '701I 
60S-l60-P.&7 
IUUol}ebumc-.cblP t'OfD 
Altomt"y for?�I 
R.cpreJcnUII\C 

Publhbcd lhttc tilt'W:$ 41l lhc 101.ll ·lft 
pro.llJ('l'la!.C 1..ut of $48.26 :and cu be 
nc,,..cd ffl of dwzc al ••W td· 
publ,1CIIOUCe1,..('0n) 

.... bl-.. - ?9. 4.p'1f � &  ll. 
l02A. 

Calls 
flom Pace 1  

Law 
Flom � 1  

Pre,s &Oaliolan that lhoughS8 
203 adds to the n,t of illllhonz,d 
lndlviduals who may carry a 
firearm on school pr,mlses. lhe 
school dl>lrlct only extends thal 
prlvllege to Its school -...oume 
offi=> (SRO). 

"Thi> blQ allow$ for school> 
10 provide school poljcy to 
<!dine mott sp<at1cally who 
may carry a 6ro,m on school 
premises,· he said. 

�we want our schools to 
be safe lor our stud,nl< and 
staff for which we have made 
�ifiunt and bnf)Ortant lnvest
ments." he Wld � .. lll make 
sure our school Policy only 
allows for our scl,oot resource 
officers and llw enforcement to 
be authorized to carry a firearm 
on school premises.• 

The Yankton School D!strlct 
has two SRO-s. boll, ol "hom are 
fufly c:u1lfi<d police officers "ho 
ttttl\-. the same lrllnlng that 
all Yankton Police Oepanmen1 
(YPO) patrol and Investigation 
olficers reoelve, YPD Chief Jason 
foole told the Press & Dakol<l/1. 

•A, • departrnenl, we train 
at least ()11'1,(f I Yf.M on ac.th--e 
trout respc>RK,. he sald. "Thi> 
trainlni Is oooduettd with e-,-.ry 
officer 10 mate sure ,.., are all 
able to re.,pond olfectl>-.!y as a 
group or alone.' 

Also, like Yankton', police 
olficers. the school dlstrkt's 
SROs train "Ith tht!r weapons 
as often u poos1blt each )-ear, 
foote...id. 

'We are required to. at a 
minimum, shoo! • Sl&Je quall
fication once• year,· he said. 
•The Yankton Police Oeparlmenl 
plan, quarterly shoots and 
attempl< to do them every year 
They include. cold-w<ather 
shoot, night shoot stttss shoo! 
and • qu&llficot)On shoot .• 

Also, -o1 the SROs Is• 
member of the YPD', Special 

Response Team. 
which allows 
him to get more 
lime on the 6r
:t:.

ange. Foote 

58203 
passtd the 
stale Senate lasl 
monih by a 31-3 
mantln, and a 
,...k la1er, tt passed the House 
62-8. 

Olstrlct 18 �. �hkeSl<YffiS 
VO(,d ogalnst the bill fo, ......i 
reasons, he told the /'mi & 
Da•ol<l/1. 

"In 2013, I voted for the sen• 
Unel btU which •'lows schools 
10 provide firearm lrllnlng 10 
their ,IJIII H they desire; he 
mt. '"This bill (SB 203) assumes 
and bnp6es that our ,chools are 
not doing enough to protect our 
Sludenl<. That Is not true, and It 
Is offensive 10 think otherwise." 

Sludent safely Is lhe Yanlrton 
School District's top prlorlly, 
said Ste,-.ns a fonner Yankton 
School Board membtr Ht refer
enced the salety .allbules at 
the entrantt of e.ii school that 
prevent anyone from entering 
the facllllles �ithout pennls
ston. All otller entrances to the 
s,hools a.re locked. he said 

"Our schools a1so have >icl<o 
$111\'elllance In parts of our cam
puses. and students are lnln<d 
on 1oct.io..-n procodures. • Ste
vens said. "Our schools already 
hove armed resource of6«n on 
duty to protect studenl< • 

Lully, YSD adm'nlstralors 
and the school boa.rd often 
attend school-safety smlnars 
In searcll of additional ways 10 
protect stuclorlts. hf sald. 

·A ,,,1e against BS 203 was 
no1 a wteagaln$t thfSecond 
Amendment," Stev,ns s•td, 
adding 1ha1 he ts• member ol 
the Nallonal Rlfle A>SOClatlon 
(NRA). "My vote against this bill 
WU tiased"upon cocnmon sense. 
\It dldn 1 need another llw lo, 
somdhing that OUI schools an, 
already handllnJ very well · 

child labor llws 
LB 906 passed �-

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY MARCH 29, 2024 
Dlstrl<l I S's 

Sen, Jean Hun
hoff, who wted 
for the blll. later 
expr,ssed • slm� 
lar senlimenL 

"Thi> bill was 

�i'Jrm�· 
He broughl three 
bllls, two ol 

them died. and so he came bllck 
with Ibis bill as sort of a last• 
ditch ,lfort to try to get -
thin& tn lhe school system.· she 
told the f'rPss & Dakotan "'II lien 
tt was presented In tile Senate 
and discussed, It was .. 1d th.i 
there had been a requesl out 
there. 1ha1 there were schools 
th.It were asking for this." 

Also. the de&ate touched 
on the fact that H SB 203 ,..,. 
passed. final dedsion-mak!nR •� 
thorlly retiarding firearms In the 
schools would be lefl to school 
officials. Hunholf said. 

Since the opllons presen1ed 
In SB 203 did not mandate 
an)'(hlna 10 the schools, offettd 
llexlblUty to school disUlclS and 
left ullilllale control with school 
dlslticts, HunhoU sald, at lhe 
lime, she supported IL 

"Never In lhe discussion I hat 
wt had on the Senate floor was 
01 mentioned) that the school 
boards almdy had the authortJy 
10 do thrs and thal this was not 
IIOln8 to c� an)1111ng. • she 
said. • After the vote, I >earned 
that th• school boa.rd always 
h,d the au1horlty." 

Sen�:: J�:.::. "J.!'h�i said 
she would havt Wied again$! 
the blU because It did oot add 
.,,ythlllg 10 the leglslalloo thal 
was alttady In place. 

·tn the Yanlrtoo School 
Dtslrkt we are very fortunalt." 
Kindle said. "We 11,ve school 
resource officers along wllh • 
put deal of respect. trust and 
coolidence ln all of our local llw 
enforttmen� 10 provide school 
safety.· 

Severe Weather 

Brings Danger 

Of Downed 

Power Lines 
COWMBUS, Neb. -During 

Severe Weather Awa.reness Week. 
Nd>rasb Public Pow<r District 
(l'l'Pl'O) wants 10 remind cuscom
m to be ,1g14nt of do,rned 
pow.,. lines 

Severe s1onns with torna
does. high winds, or Ice can dam
age po•·er poles and power Unes. 
leaving them broken or lying on 
the ground. 

"N<brubns are used to 
�- •lonns thb tlzne 
of )-ear. blrt when those storms 
hit, It's lmportanl lo mnember 
the dangers downed power tines 
pose," saJd NPPD Vice Presi
dent of En"'1)' Delivery Scott 
Walz. ·u someone comes upoo 
a damaaed - line llyin8 
across the pnd. • ,-ehlde. 0< 
some other .,.._ It's bnportanl 
they stay away. The ttne, or lbe 
ground around the Une, could 
be charged with e•ec1rk:lty and 
gelling too close could result in 
serious Of fatal lnJury." 

U an tndMdual not><es • dam
ag,,d pow\'r llM clurlnga storm. 
they should all 911 0< their local 
utll!Jy. who will dl>patch proles
slonah to dwne!111ze and safely 
repair the llne. 

If you are In a car i1nd a po.,.,·t:r 
llnt or power pole has fallen on 
ll, .tay tn the car 111111 utlllly 
personnel amve on the scene. u

=ro� t: :i: .:Z 
conditions Jump clear ol the vehJ. 
cle so that you land uprtghl wlU, 
your feel reachlns the ground at 
the same 11m<. and then shulfle 
away !nxn the area. 

:;arety Ups and precautions 
dum,g a -OUJag, can be 
found al ElecUical Safety (nppd. 
com). 

Nebraska 
R-orn Pap S 

BREAST PUMPS ANO LACTATION YISffS 
LB 121S. 1 package of bills from the Heallh 

and Human Servic:<S Conimlttee, Included 
provblons from State Sen. Jen � of Omaha 

= � :,,a�i lhelr loved one So mis5irC 

'"This day respecu and hOnOrs -p11,1 •• 
theblllreods. 

OcL 17 cotncides wllh the same dale 
tn 2000 whffl Gina Bos went missing after 
leav1ns an open mlc night •' Dul!l!an's Pub 
In downtown Uncoln. She hasn't be<1l seen 
slnct 

�";'� .T:iw
1

t�::i i: :;;�;,�:· 
l.B 1004 passed 39-1 and Includes an 

·emersencr clause.· meaning >hould Pilla, 
-tt.tt would tmd!ecl tht n<'Xtdar 

CHIU> IABOR YIOIATION$ 
l.B 906 from S1a1e Seo. Merv Rlepe of 

Ralston Increases the penalty for child la• 
bor \iolaUons from • Class U misdemeanor 
(up to sl• months Imprisonment or a SI .000 
6ne. "' bolh) to • Class I misdemeanor (up 
to ooe yw-Imprisonment or a $1,000 6ne, 
or both). 

Rlepes bUI wculd broadly authorize 1be 
'lebraska Department ol Lobar and any 
lg,nl, employee or altendance olfl<er 10 
'1s11 places of employment lo ensure no chi� 
dren younger than •6 are working contrary 
to sl>te llw. 

The commlSS!oner of labor •ould be 
authorued to subpoena ttCOlds from any 
employer <uspttttd of vlofalmg lhe s1'te's 

:i�
t
�•:�:1.;,

o
::_��:J!� 

cal assistance prqiram. 
No laltr thM Jan L :!025. lbe N.tnsb 

Department of Health and Human s.r-1ces 
mllSI provide co-,erage fo, pmon.,I breast 
p1unps bqllnnlng al wblche\-er Is e.vller: 36 
weeks ,ies1a1ton or the chUd's date of birth. 

The deportment would also need to pro
vide coverage fo, a mlnlmum of 10 f>ctallon 
coosulWJon Ylslts. 

l.B 121S passed 4&0 
HOHORAR'I' RECOGNfTION DllYS 

Nebraska will hr,,. two= olfic:lal 
day& ol recognlUon, with one laklns effect In 
October while the second wlll be rccogni,ed 
for the first lime In May 2025. 

LB • 102 from State Sen. Danielle Conrad 
ol Uncobl establishes Oct. 17 u Nebrasb 
Missing Penons Day. which the bll ,wes Is 
not only for the missing people. "but also for 
lhe!r famlbes and friends who deal •1lh the 

"The tension is rising due to the 1aclt 
of phones In here," lnm.11e Wesley Jara
belc !old Searchligbl last week. 

reports, Winder sald. 
By No,-.mber. all Inmates and faml

lies were able lo communicate using 
SURGE IH TOO. PHOTO MESSAGING 

FOUOWS TABlET UPOlTE 

The blJ also Included pl'0\'1sions from 
SW• Sen. Temll McKinney o1 Omaha to 
rtcOSNtt May 19. lbe birthday ol lbe Omaha. 
born hwnan rigltl< leader Malcolm X. as 
!J-tt.11 Malik El-Shabazz. M<llco'm X Day. 

McKinney had pushed for a state hoUday, 
white the allemattve measure calls for sull· 
able exertlses In schools In recognition of 
!ht Nebrasu Hall of Fame Inductee and ·bis 
contnbutloos to the betterment of society.' 

LB 1102 passed 42--0. 

.Vebmsko E:romwr ,s part ol .lmte, .�eu:s
n>0/11, a 11011profi1,,.,., networll ,uppo,ted by 
gra,1111 /JJtd a coalihon of donor, as a SIJ/<(3) 
public dwrity. Nebroska £>am Iner maintauu 
,d1,ona/ utdepeNkna Cotuact F.J!IIOr Catt 
fobomforquesoon,.· �
"""' Fo/Joe ,\le!Jms,l,o £mmlNl'Oll 
antJTl,.,n,, 

payouls didn't actually drop. Instead, 
he said. the method ol calculating pay• 
=ts changed In lhal Umt frame. 

"VlaPalb paid a lump sum payment 
ol $288,051.20 for the d.Herence In those 
months; Wloder S4ld. 'That payment 

NOTICE IS HEltE.BY OM:>i • 
Venfied PdibOII rot ;\O,llt Same 
0>u&c lm boc1o liJed b)' C,y,l■I 
Aan Ncboo to Cr)'IW Aan Met:lsch. 
On the 23,. day or April. 2024, u the 
"°"' of 10� am ,au! «nfied p<tl
t100 will be - b)' "'� COWi ... 
fore lbc Hooonble lnvid Knolf �
wdiQI. ,11 l:be C'owt Room lD the 
Ymboo CooMy C,ounllou,e. (,,y 
o1 Y.-. Y- C-,. Sooah 
o.t:oc.a. or a$ iOOO mcreana a u: 
co11w.rum1 for tbo � Myooc: 
rn•y come ud- ,ppelr 111 <hit w:nt: 
iU>d place and show tt.JlOIH,, if aoy, 
1i'-l\y uid name should not be 
c:MnJtdas�led. 

mobtle platlonn late last )-..r, was heav
ily used prlor to the March 8 shutdown 
ol tablet-based phone calls. tcxtfng and 
photo .....aging, 

A press release posted to the 
agency's wfblue two weds liter lh.al 
dale Slld that tablet communlatlons 
had been suspended inde6nlle'y pend
Ing the completion of an lnves1tgalloo. 
The relwe offered no detaUs about the 
nature of the tnvestlgatfon. Md the DOC 
has declined to offer further details on 
Its nature. 

Pre-paid phone calls currently return 
an 18.7% commission for the slate. 

Commission rates are fa, higher for 
taf)l<t-based text messages and emails, 
netting the staleSO'I\ ol the prO<fflls. 
Inmates pay 12 cents per photo or text 
to Jlllllly and frlfflds ouuode the "-alls 
Fam tty members and fritnds pay 25 
c:tnts per message. 

a mobile app calkd "Getting 0ut· that 
worts much lil:e regular smartphooe
bastd messaging, 

By January. 412.343 messages -
more than •3.000 per day -were 
e.,changtd betwetn Inmates and those 
on 1he outside. according 10 the DOC's 
commission data. That's ai u1·erag, ol 
about four messages per Inmate per �Y 
Tilt DOC collected $37, iS8 In comnus-
5100 that month from tablets, according 
10 the commission data. 

Is not l""luded In the cost reoovery 
reports we sent because those are 
monthly total$.· 

Adding the lump sum payment 10 
the monthly pay,nents puts the total Jor 
tMwn communication servlct com
missions for the past thttt years al 
S l.252.812. 

o.ed du:s S- day of Mwtb. 202.-1 11 
v-. Soado D■loca 

kMKIHaD 
C1mnt Coun Judge or Ckrt. of 
= 

ATIBST: 
Jgdy Jgbq:,op 
ocn o1c-

b :U:bot::Smofa: 

P\ibbmed four tima at 11,c !OW tp• 
PfOJ,1013� cost of S69 65 lnd ca.n bt 

lnm&Jes were stll able to place calls 
using wlll phones. the DOC ll()la said. 

The sudden change, as well u a  lack 
of communication about It. has frus
traled Inmates and their family members 
acros, slate prison factlltles In Stowe 
Falb, Yankton. Pierre. Springfield and 
Rapid CIJy. Inmates ha,.., complained 
ol wall tomes lor phcntt. and 1boo1 the 
loss ol Ille llblets" 1-1\oor phone call 
limit - IO more minutes 1han they re 
allowtd on wall phones 

The lions sha.re of 1he S 1.25 mllllon 
the DOC coUecte<l betwetn February 
2021 and last month taint from prepaid 
phone alls Bui text and photo ...,. 
Sljlng pa)ffl<llts skyrocklted alter the 
llbi<t and m,ssaglnS platlornt updates 
tonk effect last year. 

November ls the 6rtt month for 
which table1-spedfic data are listed 
in the commission report, which was 
pro>idtd on Monday by DOC spokesman 
Miehaol W!odet In prior months, rev
,nue from emails and photo messages 
sent ovtr the prewius plalfonn were 
lumped In with monthly phone rt\-.nue 

That same month, I he agency collect• 
,d $26,662 In prepaid phone re,·enue. 

Tilt report includes monthly paywu 
from February 2021 thlouih last month. 
which added up lo I total ol $�.,"5.28 

There ,..., a period ol droe wheG 
monthly payments appeared 10 drop 
suddenly and significantly, from 'iovtm• 
ber 2021 through Marth 2023. Monthly 
payouls had totaltd $30,000 or more 
In the months leading up to November 
2021, but fell to around SI I.OOOor so 
each month until \llrth 2023. 

111oder, the DOC ,potesman. 5ald vu 
email on lltdnesday afternoon 1ha1 the 

Winder did not Immediately respond 
to a follow-up question on any other 
additional commission revenue thal 
may have been collected since Febru.,ry 
2021 

Soulh Dolio/a SMtdll,g/11 u pan 
of Stales ,Vewsroom. a nonprofit news 
nenoork supported by grant, and a cool• 
1ion of donor> a.s a 5()Tc(3) public chanty 
South Dakota Secri:hlrght main/aw 
,d,torio/ Uldependent:t Contact Editor 
Seth Tupper for qu,#1011J: UlfoOsoulhdo
/lolasemdll�tom. Fol/OU! SouJt, Dakota 
�rchfl/lhl on Fat:t� and Tu:iaer 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 3/6/2024 

Joseph Mutschelknaus - PLAT

District type: DAG D RI-Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than _ __ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

A rep lat of Lots I Through 12, Block 5, Timberland Park Addition, in the SEl/4 of Section 15, 
T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as; 
Tracts I and 2, Block 5, Timberland Park Addition, in the SEl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





A REPLAT OF LOTS t THROUCH 12, BLOCK 5, TIMBERLANJJ PARK AJJJJITION, IN THE 
SEt/4 OF SECJ'ION 15, 7'93N, R56W OF THE 57'H P..M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOJ'A, 

HEREAFTER 7'0 BE KNOWN AS; 
TRACTS 1 ANJJ 2, BLOCK 5, 7'/MBERLANJJ PARK AJJJJ/7'/0N, IN THE SEf/4 OF SECTION 15, 

J'93N, R56'/Y OF THE 57'H P..M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH J)AKOTA. 

l 

T I

r,f.tJ D 

JJ 13 E F

I( 
f' f. F

I 

66' 
7· u.c . .-J +

I 

I ;t: co 
IP 

66' 

l" 
?; 

I 

TRACT 2 
1.28 ACRES± 

f-,-7' UE. 
I 
I 
I 
L - - 158.20'- - -· 

\=: N42"b I '55.95542. 
W,7'26'33.64.399. 

LECEN.D 

0 SET 5/8" R£8AR WTTH LS. CAP 
srAMPED "SO 5349 NE: 708 BRANOT" 

• FOUND 5/8• R&AR WITH LS. CAP 
srAMPE:O "J. BRANOT Rt.S SJ49" 

0 FOUND 5/8• R£8AR WTTH LS. CAP 
STAJ./PfD "K£NNE:DY LS 5.350" 

$ FOUND 5/8• REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMP[O •GOBEi. LS 12491 • 

■ FOUND 5/8• REBAR 

U.E:. UTIUTY EASE:MD/r 

JOB NO. 24024 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

TRACT 1 

4.57 ACRE"S± 

'1' I O ff

.A-1)1) ! 

1-
8 I Ill 

I 

7' u.c:.--. 

L - - - - - - - - - -W0.9.3' - i - - - - - _j 
N89'08'JO"W 559.1.3' t 

\_ 
N42'51 '55.87243• J 
W97'26'26.1J731" 

KIRBY STREET t:XISTING DRM:WAY 

80 
- -

0 80 

- - -

Scale 1 • = 80' 

NOT£:-----, 

BASIS OF BE:ARJNG 
BY GPS OBSffi'VA TION 

PREPARfD BY: 
BRANOT I.AND SUIM:YIHG 
1202 WIU.OWDALE ROAD 

YANKTON. SD 57078 
(605) 665-8.fo!S 

160 

66' 

66' 





3/19/24, 11 :47 AM 

Longitude 

-97 .44167001087615

Latitude 

42.86610495521289 

Permit Number 

PLAT244 

Parcel Number 

09.015.500.501 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

10710 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.7012 .42.8268. -97 .1821.42.9053&objectlds= 7 1/5 



3/19/24, 11:47 AM 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

2 

Current Legal Description 

LTS 1 THRU 12 BLK 5 TIMBERLAND PARK 

Applicant Name 

joseph Mutsheelknaus 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

602 KIRBY ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://su rvey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7012,42 .8268, -97 .1821,42.9053&objectlds= 7 2/5 



3/19/24, 11 :47 AM 

Owner Name 

joseph Mutshcelknaus 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

602 KIRBY ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.866105 Lon: -97 .44167 

Section Township Range 

15-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

tracts 1 and 2 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

2 

Addition Name 

Timberland Park Addition 

How is the Properly Currently Being Used 

MD 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .7012,42.8268,-97 .1821,42.9053&objectlds=7 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



3119/24, 11:47 AM 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

127.4KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://su rvey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.7012 ,42.8268,-97 .1821,42 .9053&objecllds=7 415 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Lake Forest Estates- PLAT 

Date filed: 3/8/2024 

District type: D AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Conunercial D RT-Rural Transitional 
� PUD - Planned Unit Development 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- --� 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots 12, 13, 14 and 15, Lake Forest Estates, in the WJ/2 and in the S 1/2 of the SE 1/4, All 
in Section 16, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 



T-93-94-N

��tt tnu, 
'"" 
... 

�_, 

H�• P«bo..is 
Trust TNJt - 7' 
174 Dian .. 

Vmectk 
3ot<hST 76 

� 
,._,.,. 

i )<nJd -
Munk· 76 

�. voh! 50 Dan)• ., ·-
""""' 

-
1 � 

"'"' 

0 /�n-man 
Trw;t 

u 

"' 

:e 
,...,.,. 

� Rruc 
< .. , ... 
.c In< 
• is, 

....... 

...... 

T 

Jr_ 94 
N ' -,.ST 

T 
93 �la.min 
N Kot.illlc 

us 

Atknc 
"""""' 
TNft 
?OJ 

Oavl<I 
Jtlbr.al -
... 

Cn.W 
Frld 
u .... 
310 

C farm and Home Publishers, LJD. I YANKTON CO. SO 

ZISKOV PLAT R-57-W
..,_., 

US'l'n\'1WTWP 

Muk 
Ht}IUI 
.... 

KNOXCO.,NE 

38 

:;; 

.. 
" 

! 

I 

t 

I 

• 

I 

ZISKOV TOWNSHIII i 
�CTIQI $ 

ti I GATES, GARY HAL 6 
2 SAl(l(L moRA m1� 6 
l BA.q!H,C�IO 9 

•• FISCHER.KATR>NHTAL 5 

5 GAUSE, JANELL 5 

I 6 !AYLOR, LYNN fTIJX 
7 SC011, BIAYE ETUX 5 
6 KRAMER, FRANCISETAl 5 

'S�CTIOI , 

I AUSOEUOP.E, aom1 Ell<. 9 
'2 KAAS !RUSI, WARREN ETUX 10 

l MUEllER. JAMES ETUX 8 
• Kll'<at OAlll.fNE 

SE:CTIQN 4N 
8 ' 

HO•F�AK RC ETUX 10 I.-"lCTIO 'N 

POLISH CATHOLIC CONG!EGA110N '�<;TIONH 
1 WlLlS'L CA!llll 11 

I2 SEDLACEK, KENHETH HUX 12 
ECTII N 7S 

I KO'cETZlY, IOhE ETAL 11 

SECTION es 
.. 

�N lillil -IIA-NA-s
""', ,'"'ER;.;;EN..;CE.;,;E:.;l.;,.UX='----:o .. 

FC'flOHtlN 
W _CAP __ Oo\_N :..;cEl..;..;.;.,_;.;.;;.;.._"""'"'ll .. 

«ECTION HS 
10 I HABERMAN. ADAM !TUX 

2 KONOflASEK 1RiJS1 
l LYONS, SEAN ETAL 

lO 
10. 

Sf'CTIOH 12,111 
1 >IA(Etl<Y, KER!IY A!H 
! HEJNA, UARllVN 

lll!CTIONI� 
WAS.DYL\.� 

"C110N IIIH 
• -S-UD- B-EC..:Ka.:. c

"'
HA•R-LE .. NE_.. ____ 12 

PHERSON, COREY El AL 9 
2 FEIMER FAMILYPR01EC110H !RUST 9 
l COLBY. 01110 ll 
I VANDEKOP, DAU HUX 10 
5 K&M HENSELER TRUST 9 

-;tJ 155 
IICGARG ll,JONI ETYIR 

ft(;JIONl65 

• 

• 

• 

• 
FlA��EIIY. ROES E ETIIX 1• 

• --�U=C,;;Tl�O.:.;N�ltl&:;;;., __ STATE OF SOUTH OA�OIA 
• G��EF S�lPA1'KS 66 

Z YONKE !AUST, MARK 5 
$1!cCTION26 • 

IIAllllN NAlHAij ETIIX 
llECTIONJJ • 

SI WENCESLAUS AOIIAN 
CAlHOtlt C!!U�(H 1C 

• 
·----"--E_CT:,,l .;H:,,�;,;J;,__---,-1 TACKE, JOSEPH • 2 KOt.fTZl(l,DAV DETUX 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•

• 



PLA7' OF LOTS 11, 12, 13, 14 ANJJ 15, LAKE FOREST ES7'AJ'ES, IN THE 
IY1/2 AND IN THE S1/2 OF THE S£1/4, ALL IN S.ECJ'ION 16, 7'93N, R57TY OF 

THE 5TH P.N., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOJ'A. !:c NII CORN[R \ \ 0• OF SECTION r-- 6 NE: CORNER

� 
1/ •6-93-57 __.,,..\ 1 ..,,.-- 430TH AVENUE SECTION LINE OF SE:CTION 

E:XtSTING \ y 

�
· (NOT O"EN) 16-93-57 

011,vi..wn I 589'52'.f.S"t 2622.84' 
_ -- _ -- _ --_ ". _ -- _ --_ -- _ -' 788 52' --_ _j__ _ -- _ -- _ -- - -8J4J2'..... ___ -- -------------17509-- --

i:-�;•�.-;;9-;6-:-N
-

- I 
66 PRIVATE: RCAD ,le � 9TJ5'07.0122D•

�

w 1 
I I UTIU ;y f/\S[>,jfYT 

1 1 
N!/4 CORN£R • or SE:CTIO� . I 5 LOT 1 

33. LOT 7 16-93-57 g 

J, � 
,l 72 AC'IFS1: 26 oG ACRE:s± cu SL� 

lil I I �� "' 
Ou':1,.."f yv-'' - l.... JJ" pR2/1 -,,c(O t 

I I Fv'-1' 

I JJ. 

96C.9◄ 
�=-----

WT2 
20 40 ACRES::; 

SBs·s2'sJ"f '472.oJ· 
.... ---------'--- 143708. 

I I 

rn 
, ... 

l.01'3 
180• ACRESr 

ss9·52·sJ"E 25.31 12· 

66' PRIVATo ROAD & 
unurr EASEMENT 

Ii S89.52'5J"t 167:,.55 
16J5 oo· 

f 0 

L A I{ E 
LOT 4 

JO 27 ACli'tSr 

1670 78' 

I.OT fl 
19.69 ACR[S± 

S89'52'5J"f I ;58.01 
1 IJ? 46' 

LOT 9 

22.89 ACRF'i:t 

sa9·s2•s3·r n 7 91 • 

67949' ___ ,. 

I 
I I 

I: 
I I 

It'"

I l
I I 

I 
I 

JOB NO. 2J29J 

PAGE 1 OF J 

sa9·s2·s31: 20eJ 18' 

LOT 5 
Je. oe ACRCS:t 

2349 9iY 

LOT 6 
J!l 22 ACRES::: 

Scale 1 • 300' 

600 
I 

66' PR:VATF 'IOAD &c 
UTILJT'f OSE.\l�,'ll 

,�RM £AS 

LOT 10 
IJ 74 ACRFS± 

I 
o, I 

�, ., 
-, 

I 

I 

$ L 1 4 
S _L!_5 __ :-11"-::::���'"7 

WT 11 

l.20 



� 
� 
G 

� 

PLAJ' OF LOJ'S 11, 12, 13, 14 ANJJ 15, LAKE FOREST ESTATES, IN THE 
TYt/2 ANJJ IN THE S1/2 OF THE SE1/4, ALL IN SECTION 16, J'93N, R571Y OF 

THE 5TH PM., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOJ'A. 

;. ... �-0, .; 
.. ;;: E

... ..

" I( 
- "' 

� A � oi 

1, �� 
� � 
� LOT 12 ... 20.06 ,'.Cf/£S:t 

� � 

"' 

• 

655.87' 

� 5:1/• CORN[fl 
\ or SECTION 

•6-93-57 

LECEN.D 

0 S£r 5/8' REBAR WTTH LS. CAP 
srAMPED ·so "49 NE 708 BRANlli 

• FOUND 5/8. R£BAA WTTH LS. CAP
srAMPED •J. BRANDT R.LS. "49' 

8 FOUND IRON PIPE WTTH CAP 
5rAMPffi i<£M,/ffiY LS. 5350• 

■ FOUND 5/8' REBAR '117TH CAP 
srAMPEl) "TOM WEEK P£LS 2912' 

S CORP OP ENGINffRS T-POST &: CAP 

® FOUND J/4" REBAR 

537.78 
282.71 
25-4.96 
171.89 
159.0J 
127.91 
90.90 

425.72 
228.87 
489.17 
207,84 
J28.J9 
174.20 
35.so· 
JS.01 
206.41 
216.71 

212.22 

655.92' 

R E S 'f 

A 'f E S
E S 'f 

f 0 

LOT 13 
19.n ACRfS:i: 

655.87' 

LOT 14 
19.92 ACRE:S:t

655.87' 

589"01 '08'W 2623.47' 

SEC.ITCN LINF 
(NOT OPEN) 

INOTE: 
™ OF SE:ARING 
SY GPS 08SEFNAT10N 

l'REPARED SY: 
BRANDT l.,f.J/D SURVEYING 
1202 WJU.OWIWE ROAD 

YANKTON, SD 57078 
(605) 665-8455 

LOT 15 
19.85 ACRfS:t 

655.88' 

GO'flt1NMr-Nf 11,,<,- I INt- LOCATION (N. T.S.) 

MONUMENT RECORD 
(NOT TO SCALE) 

NW COR 16-93-57 

--- - --e--"'i -� 

MONUMfNr RECORD 
(NOT ro SCALE) 

s..s2· ro CONCRCir 
N,,\11. AJ'1) SH'Nf.P fN 
tOP or 8RN:£ POSl 

Nl/4 COR 16-93-57 

JOB NO. 2J29J 

PAGE 2 OF J 

COMMENTS: FD. /ROH � WITH CAP 
5rAAIPED °KDINfDY LS. 5350" 

COM/.IEHTS: SET 5/8" R€BAR WfTH L.S. CAP 
5r.AAIPED •J. BRANDT R.L.S. 5349� 
RE-fSTABUSHED AT F'ENCE INTERSECT10N 





3/20/24, 12:57 PM 

Longitude 

-97.58343548614934

Latitude 

42.86712820442316 

Permit Number 

PLAT241 

Parcel Number 

13.016.200.200 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

18373 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8430,42 .8279, -97 .3239,42 .9064&objectlds=4 1/5 



3/20/24, 12:57 PM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

Size of the Current Parcel 

80 

Current Legal Description 

S2 SE4 

Applicant Name 

Karl Schenk 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

44352 308 ST, Mission Hill, SD 57046 

Applicant Email Address 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor / Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, YANKTON, SD 57078 

Surveyor I Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8430,42 .8279, -97 .3239,42.9064&objecttds=4 2/5 



3/20124, 12:57 PM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

john brandt 

Owner Name 

Karl Schenk 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

44352 308 ST, Mission Hill, SD 57046 

Owner Email Address 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.867128 Lon: -97.583435 

Section Township Range 

16-93-57

Tract or Lot Number 

Lots 12, 13, 14 and 15 Lake Forest Estates 

PLAT PERMIT 

Powered by Esri 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8430,42 .8279, -97 .3239 ,42 .9064&objectlds=4 315 



3120124, 12:57 PM 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

4 

Addition Name 

Lake Forest Estates 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

PUD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

PUD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead. How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

ls Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey 123.arcgis.comlsurveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97 .8430,42.8279, -97 .3239 ,42.9064&objectlds=4 4/5 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Reade Addition- PLAT 

Date filed: 3/14/2024 

District type: 0 AG O R I  -Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Conunercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ____ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A Replat of Tract I ,  Reade Addition, in the SEl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55W of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Hereafter to be known as: 
Tract 2, Reade Addition, in the SEI/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 



T-93-N

81 

YANKTON 

111$$WN Hll.1. �• .s.ECTlONfl 

TOW�HJP I JENSEN TRUST, GARY nux 

secr10N1 
2 MfRKWAN, DARYL 

RWH LANDUC 6 
3 CONKUNG,DANIEL 

NEiSDN, NANCY 13 61!CTIOl11Z 

U&Tw.�'2 I KDPEJTKA,JHF EIUX 

I SPRAKEL, ROBBIEcTUX 6 
2 KASER NA TRUST, CAROL 

2 PALECEK, LANCE ETUX 15 
3 DREESEN, IOANNE 

3 WILLMAN, DAVID ETUX 5 ��TIQNt1 

$f.CTlOIII• BRAOYTRE< FARM 

1 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
& LANOSCAPELLC 

2 ANDERSON TRUST, RICHARD ETUX 
2 BRADYTRUST 

3 LOECKER. REYNOLD &fCTIDl'I 15 

,Sf,CJJOll,f HARPER, JOHN ETUX 

1 KHHR, MARK Sl;CT�lil16 

$ECTION11 ZOSS, IVAN ETUX 

I KEEHR, MARK 
NAT IONAL FIELD ARCHERY ASSN 

II 
FOUNDATION 

2 NORTHWESTIRN PUBLIC SERVICE 15 
J f!OE, MARK ETIJX 6 ISl!CTJON�4 

4 YAHKTONTHRIVEJNC 25 I COURTNEY, THOMAS 
5 HOLMSTROM, THOMAS ETIJX 10 

SECJ11� 10 

I MADSON TRUST, CLIFFORD ETUX 14 

2 PAYER,W 14 
J READE TRUST, GRANT HUX 12 
4 GOEDEN, JOSEPHINE 10 
5 PAULSEN, RALPH HUX 13 
6 BRASEl,ANTHONY nux 6 

I TACKLE. OAN ETAL 
8 TACKLE, DAN 

C Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD 

10 
10 
12 

21 

8 

12 

12 

15 

MISSION HILL'S' PLAT 
(-) 

MISSION HILL 'N' TWP. 

26 

R-55-W

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

ti 

• 

ii 

ii 

ii 

ii 

ii 

ii 

• 

• 

II 

• 

• 

11 

• 

a 

• 

• 

•

• 



A. REPLAT 0/i' TRACT 1, REA.lJE A.l)JJITIOH, IN THE SEf/4 0.1' TH£ N£t/,t. 0.1' SECTION 10, 
T93N, R55!T 0.1' THE STH P.X., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOTA.. 

HEREAJi'TER TO BE KNO!TN AS: 
TRACJ' 2, REAlJE A.l)JJIJ'IOH, IN 1'HE SEl/4 0.1' THE N£t/,t. 0.1' SECTION 10, 

T93H, R5511' 0.1' THE S1'H P.X., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUJ'H DAKOTA.. 
JJ' 

N 42"53'71 17742" fW 97'l9'2J.J5J55" 

't''I
I 

Nf;l/-f 
10-9J-55 

589'2J'09"E 707.05' 

674.05' 

/ PREVIOUS LOT UN£ 

'------. I 

� 
c§ -.."'
Cl:: " 

� 
� 

� It; 
0 

�� 
� :,: 

lit: 

I 
I 
I [)()STING 

L......;.,.----oRM:WAY 
r 

8 
� "'

I [)(JSTli,G 

'-. _.,.!.---'"" DRrvfWAY 

rl 

I 
}3,J'l 

TRACT 2 

READE ADDmON 
I0.B4 ACRES± 

OF WlflOI 0.51 ,'CR[S,t 
IS ROAD R/GffT--OF-WAY 

674.05' 

/ PRE:VIOUS LOT UNf 

N89'23'08"W 707.05' 

gi"' 
� 
B....0
� 

\ co _L 1/• (IN[ 

------------------
---- - -

N 42"5J'IJ.7J804" 
W 97·19·23_77447• 

LECEND 

0 SET 5/8" REBAR Wl1H LS. CAP 
STNIPID 'SO 5349 NE 708 BIWIDT" 

e FOUND 5/8' R£SAII 111TH LS. CAP 
ST.WPED "J. BFWIOT R.LS. 53-49• 

@ FOUND 5/8" R£B.AR 

JOB NO. 24027 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

0 200 
- --

- - - ---

Scale I• .. 100' 

PR£PAR£D BY: 
BRANOT WID SU/l',FIINC 
1202 W!LLOW!W.E ROAD 

YA/>IKTON, SD 57078 
(605) 665-8455 

LOCAnON (N. T.S.) 
SECTION 10-93-55 





3119124. 11 :48 AM 

Longitude 

-97 .32205660569268

Latitude 

42.88810370134443 

Permit Number 

PLAT242 

Parcel Number 

05.010.125.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4641 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:l/survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .5816,42 .8488, .97 .0625,42.9273&objectlds=6 115 



3/19124, 11 :48 AM 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

10 

Current Legal Description 

TRACT 1 READE ADON 

Applicant Name 

Grant Reade 

Applicant Phone 

605-661-9777

Applicant Address 

1904 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicanl Email Address 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name or the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor I Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd., Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor / Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:l/survey123.arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97 .5816,42.8488, -97 .0625,42 .9273&objectlds=6 2/5 



3/19/24, 11 :48 AM 

Owner Name 

Grant Reade 

Owner Phone 

605-661-9777

Owner Address 

1904 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.888104 Lon: -97.322057 

Section Township Range 

10-93-55

Tract or Lot Number 

1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

10 

Addition Name 

Tract 1 Reade Addition 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97 .5816,42.8488, -97 .0625,42 .92 73&objectlds=6 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



3/19/24, 11 :48 AM 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

10 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

136.7KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97 .5816,42.8488, -97 .0625,42 .9273&objectlds=6 4/5 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

List - PLAT 

Date filed: 3/21/2024 

District type: 0 AG ORI-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial ORT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
0Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 0 Section 705 

0 Section 715 0 Section 805 

0 Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of lots l-5 in Paige Addition, in the E 1/2 of the Swl /4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5'11

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 5/21/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





a 

� 

� 

a 

I 

PLAT OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, 
SECTION 10, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. 

IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF 

P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

3 
/ 

I " 

-4])-
... -
J, � 
� ! 

; I 
� ii 
u, 5 

M i 
?:1' � 

1332.57' S 89·5i·lJ U 33' 

StCTlON lD, T93N, A:56� 

33' 

.::i: l85.00' 

"' M 
p

* 
LOT I 0 

956, 8' N 89·5<·1 E 
.:1 185.001 ::r 185.00' :i 185.00' 

M A 
* 
g LOT 2 

"' 

I 1 G 

� g LOT 3 LOT 4 

"
183.58' 

w .. 
E 

* 
LOT 5 0 

g 0 

z l.i8 AC. z l,i8 AC. z l. <8 AC. z l.<8 AC. z l,V AC. "' 

a: 0 
..J � .., ... 
(.) .. "'�
a: " 
a. 

� A D 
� s � � 
� DI �T I � O � N

�--·j3,- . ·r, • • ··si:c:· • • � >· • • • i..·1;.E·· ·w· · .. ii,i.i ·--� • •• •• • • •• ·::: 125. 00' 250. 00' 
180.uO' 185.uu' loo.00 185.uu· l8i.6<' 

957.6<' S 89-5<-13 U 
SECTION LINE UEST II TH. STREET 

SCALE : 
, .. 150' -.1 
f1i111b

v/2W 

0 S(T S.-B" Q[BAQ LJITH CAP STAMPTE0 

!OM UEEK LS 2912 
e fOUNO REBAR 
@ rouNO RE8AR UITH CAP 
� CALCULATED CORNER 

e rouNO LARGE SPIKE 

S B9-Si-13 U 2 

I = LAT. 42-52-17.61436N, LONG 97-27-23.64804W 

2 = LAT. 42-52-47.68035N LONG. 97-26-47.85457W 

SORVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE 
SWl/4 OF SECTION JO, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE 
SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 14TH. DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG . NO. 2 9 l 2 

WE, MICHELLE LIST AND RYAN LIST, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE ANO UNQUALIFIED 
OWNERS OP THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE 
SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE 
ABOVE SURVEY ANO PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OP 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, ANO THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION ANO EROSION ANO SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. WE ARE DEDICATEING A 33 
FOOT DEDICATED ACCESS EASEMENT ON THE WEST SIDE OF THIS ADDITION. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF ____ , 2024. 
RYAN LIST MICHELLE LIST 

STATE OF _______ _ 
COUNTY OF 
ON THIS_l)AY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
RYAN LIST AND MICHELLE LIST, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO 
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLlITION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE !T RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, TN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OP THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED.

SHEET I OF 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION JO, T9JN, R56W, OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, [T APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE Of THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOTS 1-5 IN PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 Of SECTION 10, T93N, 
R56W, Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE 
COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

l, _________ _,,-=-�
• COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY

THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

CERTIFICATE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

I, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE 
FOUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, AND PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL 11-3-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE 
SECTION 17-72, I HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 20 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE 
CITY OF YANKTON 

CERTIFICATE OF FINANCE OFFICER 

!, _________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL PLAT AS 

SHOWN HEREON. 
DATED THIS __ DAY OP_______ 20 __ 

FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE rs NO ACCESS APPROACH TO ANY OF THE LOTS, ACCESS WILL REQUIRE APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

DIRECTOR OF EOUALIZATlON CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ OAY OF _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

1, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS Of THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY Of _______ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

r, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024, 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



3121124, 1 :40 PM 

Longitude 

-97.44889311709099

Latitude 

42.88056969128458 

Permit Number 

PLAT245 

Parcel Number 

09.010.300.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1038 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:l/survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97 .57 87,42 .8609, -97 .3191,42.9002&objectlds=8 115 



3121124. 1 :40 PM PLAT PERMIT 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

7 

Current Legal Description 

E2 NW4 EXC LT A & EXC 580' N1046.4' W150'& E2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A & D & EXC 

Applicant Name 

Ryan List 

Applicant Phone 

6056611669 

Applicant Address 

3208 SD VHWY 314 

Applicant Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor I Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor I Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 

https:l/survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .5787 ,42.8609, -97 .3191,42 .9002&objectlds=8 2/5 



3/21/24, 1 :40 PM 

Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

Owner Phone 

6056611669 

Owner Address 

3208 SD VHWY 314 

Owner Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.88057 Lon: -97.448893 

Section Township Range 

10-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

lots 1-5 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

7 

Addition Name 

Paige Addition 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://su rvey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .57 87,42 .8609 ,-97 .3191,42.9002&objectlds=8 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



3121/24. 1 :40 PM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

LD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead. How Many Acres Surround 1t 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

616.6KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .5787,42.8609. -97 .3191,42 .9002&objectlds=8 4/5 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 3/26/2024 

Dumont Holdings, LLC- PLAT

District type: 0 AG O R l -Low [8J R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial ORT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 5 I 5 D Section 705

0 Section 715 0 Section 805 

D Other 605 

orth Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of the 
NEl/4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 51h P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 



0 u 

:le 
0 :,: 

T-93-94-N

<t303of 
��� 
a::� 114 

O,vld Sllbnl 
...... IS6 

Jo,I 
''""'TMt """ "' 

ZISKOV PLAT -·· 
USTtRVlllL TWP. 

l<NOX CO., Nt 

C Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SO 38 

"3ZndAVE 

I�,i!, 

R-57-W

ZISKOV TQWt,ISHllll 

$!CTION IS 
1 6AIES. GABY £!Al 
2 BAKI\E. KE%DRHTV>R 
3 BARTH,CriAD 
l FISCHER, KATRINAHAL 
S G.IUSE,Wlfll 
6 TAYlOl!.LYliN £TUX 
7 scon. BIAYHJUX 
I KAAllf.11.RIA�CIS ElAl 

SECTIOl'IU 
1 AUSDEMORE, R0BER!ETAL 
2 HMS TRUST, WARR.!N HUX 
J IIUEllfR, WIES EM 
• KU�0E. OAR,E\[ 

SECTIO i N 
H0FFIIAN,RC HUX 

SECTIOltl'_ 
POI.ISH CATMLIC C0�G�EGATIOII 

SECTION ,s 
I W LLSIE, CAROL 
2 SEDLACEK. KENNETH ETUX 

St;CTION 
-KOlETIXY, IONE ETAl 

SECTION IIS 
K0STEl!,IHF 

SECTION 1$ 
W0STREl.flllON ETUX 

'Sl!CT NION 
IIAHAS, l1JIE.HC!: ETUX 

$ECTIO/'lll/'i 
CAP.DANIEL 

f>!C JN!lll 

1 HABERMAN, A0AII ETUX 
2 K0N0PAStll TRUST 
3 LVONS, SEAN HAL 

SECT!<'" ltH 

I HACfO(Y, KERRI' ANN 
2 HENA.IIMIJLVN 

6fCTION l3tll 
MANAS, DYLAN 

SECTION1'N 

SUDBECK. CIIAA,ENE 
Sf.CTION l4ll 

1 PETERSOII, COREY ETAL 
... 2 FEIIIER FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 
"' 3 COLBY, DAVID 

4 VAN0EKOP. DALE EIUX 
S KU HENsaER TRUST 

SECTION 
IICGARGILL. JONI EWIR 

SECTJON� $ 
I 

m•� ETU•
� 

tA)�lliOF SOUTH OA�OlA 
GAME FISH & PARKS 

:!) 2 l'ONKEIRUST,IIARK 
51.CirlOc,:21, 

• MAA1 �- �A7l!A" £TUX 
f'!U:TIO#ff 

ST WENCESLAUSROMA� 
C!THOUCCHUijCH 

$!!,CT O 311 
TACKE, IOS<PN 
K0LEllXY. DAVlD EJUX 

I I 

9 
10 
a 

I 

10 

11 
12 

u 

IS 

10 

11 

10 

10 
10 

12 

9 
9 

13 

10 
9 

I 

I 

t 

t 

t 

4 

4 

• 

4 

t 

' 

• 

' 

' 

• 

' 

' 

' 

• 

• 

••• 

66 • 
5 

• 

• 
10 • 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•

• 



PLAT OF LOTS 9, t 0, t t, t 2, t 3 ANI) t 4, FOREST LAKE SUBl)IVISION, 
IN THE NlYt/4 OF THE NEt/4 OF SECTION 13, T93N, R57W OF THE 5TH P.M., 

YANKTON COUN'I'Y, SOUTH l)AKOTA. 

\ 

\ 

N42"52'J4.44047" 
W97"JI "J1. 72586" /v C-Nl/16 CORNER 
OF SECTION 
IJ-93-57 

555.89' 

SCCTION LINE 46.C/9" 311TH STREET 22.54' 
N89"49°JO"£ 

4 
1.16 ACRES± 

5 

f 5•• ACRES-t 

21.80' 
C[NfRllNE OF 66' 

- ROAD, ORAJNAGE AND 
UTILJIY /:AS[M[NT 

6 

., 

., "'. 
t � 

� 

?'" 

" ... 

-..
!" 
0 
0 "' 

'.:: 

1J?4 ss· 
20705' 

3 

1..36 ACR("SI: 

;a 
�� 
15 � 
O <'<  

()l)Sl'< 0 

p�0,1 rtEO "' 
pl}, 

J.54 ACRES! 

��-\ 
%

'<>

,:-\ 
\�'\o__, .,... v. 

--L 

11 

J.JO ACRES± 

12 
2.07 ACRES± 

247.J5' 

., .
�� 

;� 

N89"18'41"W IJl6.08' 

"t, "'· 
a, � 

-:"o. � "'· 4-

2 

1..39 ACRES± 

tJSLY 
pR£'110

:r!E
D 

pu' 

849.50' 

7 

1.48 ACRLSr 

13 
1.20 ACRES± 

171.82' 

STACKERL 

24.00° 

299./J' �--

� 1.48 ACRES± ;,, ;::; 

ooSL' 
"' <5 
,; � pR�;r£D .,"' 0 4 "' �- .... 

� .... 6"-""es, 
"',/' � ... !/. � 

1.J4,2•' 

usLY 
pR��-11:D 

I 
B 

c 
� � U9 ACRES± 
�� 

24' 

i. �� 
"'"' ... "' 
!!1..., 

i;i -
a: ii=

<:: "' 0 

9 ti � 
� )!l I.JC ACR£S± 

� 
0 0 

120 0 120 

120' 

240 1/16 LINE A VENUE 
�

£1/16 CORNER 

0 

• 

$ 

• 

@ 

X 

- --- - -
Sco/e 1 • 

LECENIJ 

SU 5/8' REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "SD 5J49 NE 708 BIWID1 

FOUND 5/8' REBAR WTTH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "SD SJ49 NE 708 8/WID1 

FOUND IRON PIPE 

FOUND 1/2" REBAR 

FOUND WJL 

CALCULATED CORNfR 

JOB NO. 24047 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

LI 
17 

LJ 
L4 

-� 
$82"08 10-w 149.n? 
so1·15·30..- #.9J 
SBO"n45 E 126.00 
N><!>"/)4 06-W 37.44 

NOT£:-----� OF SECTION 

[ BASIS Of OCARING I / IJ-9J-57 
8'f GPS OBSERVATION / 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURVEYING 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 

y��-6��-:::S
78 

LOCATION (N.T.S.) 
SECTION 13-93-57 



PLAT OF LOTS 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 AN.[) 14, FOREST LAKE SUB.l)JVISION, 
IN THE NWt/4 OF THE NEt/4 OF SECJ'fON 13, T93N, R57W OF THE 5

J

'H P.M., 
YANKJ'ON COUNJ'Y, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

I. JOHN L BRNIDT, A REG/Sl£RED I.N/0 SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF 
SOUTH CW<OTA, 1-141£ AT TH£ DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SU/M:Y 
AND Pl.AT OF LOIS 9, 10, I I, 12, IJ N/0 14. FOREST W(£ SU8DMSIOH. 
IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION IJ, T9JN, R57W OF TH£ 51H 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOU1H DAKOTA I I«\£ SET IRON REBAR AS 
SHOWN, AND SAID SUR\IEY AND Pl.AT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE 
BE:ST OF /,IY KNOllt£DGf: ANO BEllEf. 

Q,17EI> l'HJS 9TH G\Y OF WJICH, 2024. 

JoRR L BiWIDI 

OWNER'S C£RVflCATE 

/, ROBERT W. KUM/SCH, MEMBER OF DUMOWT HOLDINGS, UC, 00 H£R£BY 
CERTIFY THAT DUMONT HOWNGS. UC, IS mE OWNER OF THE "801£ 
DESCRIBED RE.AL PROPERTY N10 THAT THE NJCNE SUR',Ft AND Pl.AT WAS 
MADE AT IIY REQUEST MD UNDER /,IY DIRECTION FOR TH£ PURPOS£ OF 
MARKING, PLATTING ANO TRANSFER. I Al.SO CERTIFY THAT mE 
Df:vfl.OPMENT OF 11/lS I.NID StWL CONFORM TO ALL EX/SllNG 
APPUCAIJt.E ZONING, SU8DMSKJN AND EROSION ANO SW/MOO Ct»ITROt. 
REGULA noNS. I HER(BY DEDICATE: THE 66' ROAD, DRAINAGE ANO vnUTY 
CASEl/ENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PL.AT, 

OATED THIS ___ 00.Y OF _______ , 20_ . 

RbBEkl W. kL/MISCR, QDl!J£R 
DUMONT HOLDINGS, UC 

STATE: OF _____ _ 

CQUl{TY OF------

�--�F 

PERSONALL�--Y-APPEARE.0-="'"= •�ERT :�'ifu� :::0 
ACKNOWl.£1)C!l) HIMSELF TO BE A MOIBER OF DUIJOHT HOU>INGS, UC, 
AND THAT HE AS MEMBER. BEJNG AIJTHORfZED TO 00 SO, EXECUTED THE 
FOREOONG INST11UMENT FOR TH£ PURPOS£S THERfJN COWTAINED. 

Ur CCQU/SSloN £xPIRE$ RolARY PIJBl1C 

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION RESQLVUON 

8£ rr RESOt \lED BY THE COUWY PIMNlNG COMMISSION OF YANKTON 
COUWTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE .l80VE SVRVE:Y AND Pl.AT IS APPR<1v£D
AND THE SAME BE C£RnFl£0 TO THE YANKTON COUWTY BOliRD OF 
CCUlflY CO!.IM/SSIONfRS 'MTH THE RECOIJMD/0'.nON THAT SAID SUR\IEY 
AND Pl.AT 8£ APPROVED. 

OA7EZ> THIS ___ OAY OF _______ , 20_ 

JOB NO. 24047 

PAGE 2 OF 2

CHAlllAWJ. PL4NN/NG coQi.1/SSJoN 

COUNTY CQM/d/SS/ONER'S RESOLUTION 

BE rr R£SOL\l[l) BY THE CCUNTY 8CWll) or COl.ll/lSSIONERS OF YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABO\£ SUFNFY AND Pl.AT BE 
APPRO\IED ANO TH£ CCUNTY AUDfTOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
CW<OTA. IS HEJ1(8Y AAJTHORJZED ANO OIR£CTED TD EMJ0RSE OH SUCH 
Pl.AT A COPY OF THE RESOUIIION ANO CERTIFY THE SAA/£. 

00.TED THIS ___ OAY OF _______ , 20_ . 

CMRW.R. coumv C®WSSioNERS 

/, THE UNDERSIGNED, CCIJWTY AUDITOR FOR YANKTON COUWTY, SOUTH 
OAKOTA, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FORfXOING RESIOI.VTIOH WAS 
PASSED BY TH£ BOARO OF CCUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, 

SOlfTH OAKOTA. AT TH£ REGUIAR MW/HG OH TH£ ___ DAY o, 

________ , 20_. 

ooONt? ,\Ol)j)0/1 

APPROVAL Of HIGHWAY AUTHORl1Y 

STATf OF SOUTH OAKOTA COJJWTY OF YANKTD/'I 

ACCESS TO J 11 TH STREET IS APPR<JVfD. mJS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES 
HOT REPU.C£ THE NEED FOR NIY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO 
ESTABLISH THE PRE:CISE ACCESS LOCATION, /Na.UDING PERMrr 
REQUIREl.l<NTS SET FORrH IN ADMINISTRAn\£ RUU: OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
70:09:0 I :02. 

R/CRWAY oR SIIIID lUtRoRm' 

COUNTY TREASURER ·s CERTIFICATE 

/, me: UNDfRSIGNm, COUIITY TREASURER roR YANKTON COU/ITY, SOU1H
OAKOTA, 00 HEREBY CER11FY THAT AU TAXES WHICH AR£ LJ£NS UPON 
NIY I.NID INCI.UOED 1H TH£ A80I£ Pl.AT, AS SHOWN fJ'f THE R£CORDS OF 

�� r:: �J.-- DAY OF ______ , 20_ , HA\£ 

CotWn' ™ 

DIRECTOR Of £QUALJZA770N 

/, THE UHDERS/CNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF £QUALJ'ZAT10N FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY. SOUTH OAKOTA. 00 HER£8Y CER11FY TH4T A COPY OF THE 
A80IE Pl.AT H4S 8EEH Fl.£D AT 1/Y OFFIC£ 

DIRECldR ol' tOUAZ.IZU/oH 

REGISTER Of DEEDS 

FILED FOR RECORD THIS ___ DAY OF _____ , 20_ . 

AT __ O'CLOCK _ .M., ANO RECORDED IN BOOK ___ OF 

PU.TS ON PAGE ___ . 

Rtc;lsltR bf ow>s



4/2/24, 1 :46 PM 

Longitude 

-97.52460927803483

Latitude 

42.87761135408604 

Permit Number 

PLAT246 

Parcel Number 

13.013.400.010 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

18375 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7842,42 .8384. -97 .2651,42 .9168&objectlds=9 1/5 



4/2/24, 1:46 PM 

Is location in noodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

160 

Current Legal Descnpllon 

SW4 NW4 EXC KEITH'S ADON & NW4 NE4 & N2 NW4 

Applicant Name 

Karl Schenk 

Applicant Phone 

6057600363 

Applicant Address 

44352 308 ST MISSION HILL SD 57046 

Applicant Email Address 

kmschenk2@gmail.com 

Name of the SuNeyor / Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton 

Surveyor I Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97. 7842,42.8384, -97 .2651,42.9168&objectlds=9 215 



4/2/24, 1:46 PM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Owner Name 

Dumont Holdings 

Owner Phone 

6057600363 

Owner Address 

44352 308 ST MISSION Hill SD 57046 

Owner Email Address 

kmschenk2@gmail.com 

Location of Property 

lat: 42.877611 Lon: -97.524609 

Section Township Range 

13-93-57

Tract or Lot Number 

Lots 9-14 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

11 

Addition Name 

Forest lake Subdivision 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97. 7 842 ,42.8384. -97 .2651,42 .9168&objectlds=9 

Powered by Esri 

315 



4/2/24, 1 :46 PM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead How Many Acres Surround It 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notanled 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

153.1KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

htlps://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7842 ,42 .8384, -97 .2651 ,42 .9168&objectlds=9 4/5 




	PC Agenda 4-9-2024
	PC Minutes 3-12-2024
	Brady - Rezone
	List - Rezone
	Plats
	Mutschelknaus Plat
	Schenk Plat  of Lots 12-15 
	Reade Plat
	List Plat of  Lots 1-5
	Dumont Holdings Plat of Lots 9-14




